
2023 General Grant-in-Aid Applications 

Type Applicant Page 
Social After Stroke B.C. 2 
Social Avalon Recovery Society 11 
Social CARP White Rock Surrey 30 
Social Rotary Clubs in South Surrey and area 37 
Social Sources Foundation 45 
Social Together South Surrey White Rock 66 
Social Volunteer Cancer Drivers Society 73 
Social (VCDS) White Rock Elks Lodge No. 431 80 

Cultural Christmas on the Peninsula Society 85 
Cultural Peninsula Arts Foundation 98 
Cultural Red Letter Films DBA Arts of Course 115 
Cultural Semiahmoo Arts 126 
Cultural White Rock City Orchestra 138 
Cultural White Rock Museum & Archives 146 
Cultural Society White Rock Players’ Club 163 
Cultural White Rock Pride Society 183 
Cultural White Rock Social Justice Film Society 190 

Athletics/ 
Sports 

Air Cadet League of Canada, 907 Squadron 
Sponsoring Committee 

196 

Athletics/ 
Sports 

Mann Park Lawn Bowling Club 204 

Athletics/ 
Sports 

White Rock Lawn Bowling Club 212 

Other BC Pets and Friends 222 
Other Earl Marriott High School Dry Grad Committee 233 
Other Semiahmoo Peninsula Marine Rescue Society 239 
Other Semiahmoo secondary Dry Grad 2023 251 

Late Application 
Other Grandview Heights High School 254 

Regular Council - May 15, 2023
Items 6.2 d and 6.2.e

Click on the item to be directed to the application
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raising?
In addition to our membership fee and prior to Covid, we hosted an annual fund raising salmon BBQ and bi-
annual craft/bake sale.  We also actively solicit local community organizations for donations. 
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Compilation Engagement Report 

On the basis of the information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial
position of White Rock South Surrey Stroke Recovery Club as at December 31, 2021 and the statement
of operations and changes in fund balance for the year then ended, and Note 1, which describes the
basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the compiled financial information.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and
completeness of the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of account‐
ing.

We performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS) 4200,
Compilation Engagements, which requires us to comply with relevant ethical requirements. Our re‐
sponsibility is to assist management in the preparation of the financial information.

We have not performed an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor were we required to per‐
form procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of assur‐
ance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes. 

November 30, 2022 
Surrey, BC   Chartered Professional Accountants 

Page 7



Draf
t

White Rock South Surrey Stroke Recovery Club
As at December 31, 2021 
Canadian Funds 

(Unaudited – See Compilation Engagement Report) 

2 | P a g e
‐ See notes to the financial information ‐ 

Statement of Financial Position 
Operating 

 Fund 
2021 

Operating 
 Fund 
2020 

ASSETS 
Current 
Cash   $  24,323  $  21,146 
Accounts receivable 282 
Goods and services tax recoverable 1,570  1,321 

  25,893  22,749 
Capital 
Equipment (Note 2) 3,255  4,610 

    $  29,148  $  27,359 

LIABILITIES 
Current 
  Accounts payable     $  500  $  2,091 

    $  500  $  2,091 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted net assets 28,648 25,268 

    $  29,148  $  27,359 

Approved by the Board: 

__________________________________   
Director  
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White Rock South Surrey Stroke Recovery Club
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 
Canadian Funds 

(Unaudited – See Compilation Engagement Report) 

3 | P a g e
‐ See notes to the financial information ‐ 

Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balance
Operating 

Fund 
2021 

Operating 
Fund 
2020 

REVENUES 
Donations    $  6,394  $  10,792 
Memberships 1,780  2,360 
Other     1,539  ‐ 
Interest 7  47 
Drop‐in user fees     ‐  486 

    9,720  13,685 

EXPENDITURES 
Rental and utilities   4,740  3,207 
Amortization 1,355  852 
Office and sundry expenses 236  3,395 
Supplies 9  187 
Professional fees and bookkeeping ‐ 476 
Bank charges and interest ‐ 67 
Meals and entertainment ‐ 16 
Therapy (recovered) ‐ (920) 

  $ 6,340  $  7,280 

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures  3,380  6,405 
Net assets ‐ beginning of year   25,268  18,863 

Net Assets – End of Year   $  28,648  $  25,268 
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 farmers market this summer which was a huge success within the community and partnered up with 
about 9 other non profits in White Rock. We also participated and collaborated with other organizations to 
put on the Community Dialogue on Substance  Use and Overdose Prevention event at the White Rock 
Community Centre. Sources Community Resource Centres is also very supportive of our work and 
informs women of our services, as does The Counselling Group.
We have collaborated on events at the White Rock Player's Club, putting on a show called Hillarapy- stand 
up comedy from a sober recovered alcoholic that was a huge success and sell out show. We love being a 
resource in White Rock and collaborating with other organizations and local business's in the community. 
We also have a strong relationship with Peace Arch Foundation and Peace Arch Hospital referring patients
to our location. 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Avalon raises funds through 2 main streams, one is through grant and foundation supports and the other 
being our community of donors. We have an annual Campaign that we send out to our community called 
One Day At A Time and that has remained to be a very helpful support. We also have local businesses 
supporting Avalon White Rock Centre. This year we are planning to launch our first ever online fundraiser 
Silent Auction and the Peach Arch Newspaper has agreed to sponsor an ad for us supporting this event. 
We are very excited to find new creative ways to fundraise such a needed service in our community and 
appreciate your help, every penny counts. 
We also had our first ever sponsored Golf Tournament put on by The Hil s at Portal Golf Club! We were 
thrilled to have this event in the community with many members from white rock and South Surrey 
volunteering their support.
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Budget 2021-22 Actual 2021-22 Draft budget YE 2023
Wages and Payroll Costs

Wages & Salaries 257000 347,755.27 442400
EI Expense 0 7,796.80 12000
CPP Expense 0 17,117.99 24000
Employee Benefits 0 5,392.27 7000
WCB Expense 0 4,093.87 4500
Vacation Pay Expense 0 19,113.83 6000
Child Minders 15000
Casual Relief 21520 6,465.50 0
Staff Development 8000 6,296.25 6000
CRA Interest and Penalties 525.77 
Ceridian Payroll Processing Fees 0 1,176.00 2000
Total Payroll Expense 301520 415733.55 503900

Premises
Rent of premises 128,250 129,981.44 130000
Repairs & Maintenance 4500 2,020.39 2000
Telephone 0
Hydro & Gas 0
Internet 0
Total Telephone & Utilities 10100 9,643.52 10000
Insurance & Fees 6000 7253 7300
Total Cost of Premises 148,850 148898.35 149300

Fund Raising Costs
Fund Raising Expenses General 1000 582.14 1200
Donor and Volunteer Recognition 500 100 500
Special Event 3500 1861.06 1000
Total Fund Raising Costs 5000 2543.2 2700

Education & Workshop Costs
Health & Education Program 8400 1425.65 1500
Workshop Facilitator Fees 1200 1265.75 1300
12 Step Literature Purchases 950 1528.24 1500
Total Education & Workshop Costs 10550 4219.64 4300

Newsletter & Promotion
Advertising and Promotion 500 904.33 1000
Newsletter 4000 1429.8 2000
Outreach Expense 2800 628.67 500
Avalonline 0 4190.14 1500
Total Newsletter & Promotion Costs 7300 7152.94 5000

Page 16



Page 17



SMYTHE LLP | smythecpa.com

AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY

Financial Statements
June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

Index Page

Independent Practitioners' Review Engagement Report 1 - 2

Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position 3

Statement of Operations 4

Statement of Changes in Net Assets 5

Statement of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7 - 10

Page 18



VANCOUVER

1700–475 Howe St
Vancouver, BC V6C 2B3
T: 604 687 1231
F: 604 688 4675

LANGLEY

600–19933 88 Ave
Langley, BC V2Y 4K5
T: 604 282 3600
F: 604 357 1376

NANAIMO

201–1825 Bowen Rd
Nanaimo, BC V9S 1H1
T: 250 755 2111
F: 250 984 0886SMYTHE LLP | smythecpa.com

INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONERS' REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

TO THE DIRECTORS OF AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Avalon Recovery Society (the "Society") that
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioners' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our
review. We conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioners perform procedures, primarily
consisting of making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying
analytical procedures, and evaluate the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion
In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the Society derives revenue from donations and other
unreceiptable activities, the completeness of which is not susceptible to us obtaining evidence we
considered necessary for the purpose of the review. Accordingly, the evidence obtained of these revenues
was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society. Therefore, we were unable to determine
whether any adjustments might have been found necessary with respect to donations and centre activities
revenue, excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures, and cash flows for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, current assets as at June 30, 2022 and 2021, and net assets as at July 1 and June 30 for
both the 2022 and 2021 year ends. Our conclusion on the financial statements as at and for the year
ended June 30, 2021 was modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in scope. 

1
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Qualified Conclusion
Based on our review, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Conclusion
paragraph, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Avalon Recovery Society as at June 30,
2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Chartered Professional Accountants

Vancouver, British Columbia
December 5, 2022
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Statement of Operations
Year Ended June 30
(Unaudited)

2022 2021

Revenues
Donations $ 268,168 $ 171,132
Grants 248,042 263,348
Centre activities 17,316 11,767
Other income 1,158 -
Interest 181 3,796

534,865 450,043

Expenditures
Salaries, benefits and contracts 403,968 267,120
Rent 136,178 114,921
Office 20,962 17,425
Professional fees 19,680 18,610
Telephone and utilities 9,832 9,049
Insurance 7,348 7,272
Newsletter and promotion 5,352 10,506
Special events 4,993 -
Bank charges and interest 4,280 3,607
Avalonline program 4,126 66,137
Food and supplies 2,499 3,949
Repairs and maintenance 2,020 6,429
Consultants 1,266 3,000
Fundraising 682 605
Outreach 629 500
Board 255 1,287
Loss (gain)  on sale of investments (2,255) 99
Amortization 7,406 6,836

629,221 537,352

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures for year $ (94,356) $ (87,309)

See notes to financial statements
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30
(Unaudited)

Unrestricted
Expansion

Fund
Total
2022

Total
2021

Balance, beginning of year $ 103,811 $ 244,250 $ 348,061 $ 435,370

Deficiency of revenues over
expenditures (94,356) - (94,356) (87,309)

Balance, end of year $ 9,455 $ 244,250 $ 253,705 $ 348,061

See notes to financial statements
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30
(Unaudited)

2022 2021

Operating activities
Cash received from donations $ 232,713 $ 133,212
Cash received from grants 248,042 263,348
Cash received from Centre activities 17,316 11,767
Cash received from interest and other 1,340 3,796
Cash paid for materials and services (221,562) (269,868)
Cash paid for salaries, benefits and contracts (403,968) (267,120)

Cash used in operating activities (126,119) (124,865)

Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (605) (7,169)
Proceeds on sale of investments 37,710 37,821
Redemption of term deposits 156,662 -

Cash provided by investing activities 193,767 30,652

Inflow (outflow) of cash and cash equivalents 67,648 (94,213)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 173,233 267,446

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 240,881 $ 173,233

See notes to financial statements
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

1. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Avalon Recovery Society (the “Society”) was incorporated under the Societies Act (British
Columbia) as a not-for-profit organization and is a registered charity exempt from income tax
under section 149(1)(f) of the Income Tax Act (Canada). The Society provides programs and
education services to women in twelve-step recovery through centres in Vancouver and on the
North Shore. Since October 2012, the Society has operated an additional location in White Rock.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Society were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations and include the following significant accounting policies.

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include term deposits with a maturity period of three months or
less from the date of acquisition or that are cashable at any time.

(b) Net assets

The Unrestricted Fund accounts for the Society’s program delivery and administrative
activities.

The Expansion Fund was established as an internally restricted fund during the year ended
June 30, 2018. The Fund is used for expansion initiatives such as adding programs and
workshops, and expanding Centre operating hours. There are no dollar figures allocated to
any one of the expansion initiatives.

(c) Revenue recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.

Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year the related expenses are
incurred. Amounts relating to subsequent periods are deferred until the related expenditures
are incurred.

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year received or receivable if the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

By virtue of its nature, donation revenues are limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the Society.

Revenues for centre activities are recognized when the services are provided and collection
is reasonably assured.

Investment income is recognized as revenue when earned over time.
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

(d) Contributed goods and services

Volunteers contribute many hours each year to assist the Society in carrying out its activities.
Because of the difficulty of determining their fair value, contributed services are not
recognized in the financial statements. Contributed goods are recognized in these financial
statements when the fair market value of the contributions can be clearly supported and
when the goods are used in the normal course of operations and would otherwise have been
purchased.

(e) Amortization

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are being amortized on the basis of their
useful life using the following methods and rates:

Furniture and fixtures 20% declining balance
Computer equipment 55% declining balance
Leasehold improvements 5 years straight-line

(f) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ASNPO requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenditures during the reporting period. Estimates
made in the preparation of these financial statements include accrued liabilities and useful
lives of property and equipment. Management believes these estimates are reasonable;
however, actual results could differ from those estimates and could impact future results of
operations and cash flows.
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

(g) Financial instruments

The Society initially measures its financial assets and liabilities at fair value, except for certain
non-arm's length transactions.

The Society subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at
amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and cash equivalents and term
deposits.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.

The Society has not designated any financial asset or financial liability to be measured at fair
value.

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

The Society is exposed to credit risk with respect to its cash and cash equivalents and term
deposits. The Society has mitigated this risk by placing its cash and cash equivalents and
term deposits with a major Canadian financial institution.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities. 

The Society is not exposed to significant liquidity risk.

(c) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

The Society is exposed to interest rate price risk to the extent that the market rates differ
from the interest rates on the Society's term deposits.

The Society is not exposed to significant interest rate price risk.
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AVALON RECOVERY SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2022 2021

Cost
Accumulated
amortization Net Net

Furniture and fixtures $ 15,218 $ 7,449 $ 7,769 $ 9,712
Computer equipment 6,862 4,721 2,141 3,787
Leasehold improvements 16,074 14,467 1,607 4,822

$ 38,154 $ 26,637 $ 11,517 $ 18,321

5. COMMITMENTS

The Society is committed to minimum basic rental payments for premises aggregating $127,943
over the terms of leases expiring in fiscal 2023 and 2025.

Minimum lease payments are as follows:

2023 $ 71,141
2024 53,407
2025 3,395

$ 127,943

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS

The Societies Act (British Columbia) requires certain information to be reported in respect of the
remuneration, if any, paid by the Society to employees, contractors and directors in the period in
relation to which the financial statements are prepared.

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Society had no employees or contractors with
remuneration greater than $75,000. The Society does not provide remuneration to its Board of
Directors.

7. IMPACT OF COVID-19

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization categorized COVID-19 as a pandemic.  The
resulting economic effects within the Society's environment and in the global markets due to
disruption in supply chains and economic factors, could have an impact on the Society's
operations.

The Society has adapted its operations however any future impact on the Society's operations
cannot be reliably estimated at this time.
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2023 White Rock Budget

Revenue
7th Tradition 16,000               

Campaign (ODAAT) 8,000                 

Corporate Donations 20,000               

Foundation Grants 25,000               

Monthly Donations 3,000                 

Special Events - 

Donations "in-kind" - 

Gaming 12,750               

General Donations 36,000               

Other revenue 1,000                 

121,750             

Expenses
Casual Relief 6,120 

Centre Supplies 2,000 

Child Minder 7,700 

Computers and programs 1,500 

Courier & Postage 100 

Counselling 40,000               

Heath and Education/literature 400 

Office supplies & other 2,000 

Outreach Expense 400 

Rent of premises 40,000               

Repairs & Maintenance 1,500 

Telephone & utilities 3,000 

Wages & Salaries 55,000               

159,720             

Revenue - Expenses (37,970)

*Undesignated funds raised by
Avalon Recovery Society will support
operations at the White Rock Centre

City of White Rock Grant will be going towards funding our counselling expansion 
program
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Ramona Kaptyn, President, is on the steering committee of the Semiahmoo Seniors Planning Table that 
holds many events for seniors in the community. She is also Chair of the Seniors Advisory Committee of 
Seniors on the Move and is a volunteer of several committees. Denice Thompson is a meber of the 
Penisula Arts & Culture Association which recently joined the SS/WR Chamber of Commerce. Kaptyn was 
on the Chamber Board for 7 years. CARP participates in various fundraisers including the Hospital 
Foundation, Hospice, Sources.  
Denice Thompson, Events Director for CARP White Rock Surrey is a resident of White Rock.

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We have a paid event every two years with a raffle, speakers, luncheon, fahion show. We sell 
memberships.
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Title of person certifying the 
application

President
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Budget for Grandparents Day – September 2023 
CARP White Rock/Surrey 

 
Money from White Rock Grants-in-Aid will be used for promotion, entertainment,  
refreshments (ice cream/cookies), hiring balloon artist, caricature artist and more 
- all from the local community providing employment for others. 

$1,500 will not cover the cost so we will also seek a sponsor(s). 

We have requested the rental fee for White Rock Community Centre be 
complimentary but will pay for labour/set-up. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
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CARP White Rock Surrey 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
TERM December 31, 2021, to December 31, 2022 

December 31, 2021 - Balance = $790.74 

Term REVENUE 

Membership Royalties (minimal), Zoomer Wireless Royalties (minimal), 
Advertising in E-Newsletter, Sponsorships, Donations at events (minimal), City of 
White Rock grant   

Term EXPENSES 

-Non-Profit Bank Fees - Westminster Savings, now Prospera

-Office supplies (paper, printer ink)

-Online Chapter Events with Semiahmoo Seniors Planning Table - entertainment
& gift cards

-Miscellaneous - postage, advertising

-South Surrey White Rock Chamber of Commerce Membership

-Surrey Board of Trade Membership

-Wreath Laying on November 11 at White Rock cenotaph

-Dinner fees & entrance fees – various community events

-Rental charges for venues (mainly White Rock Community Centre)

-Sponsoring Various fundraising events in the community(minimal due to COVID)

-Christmas gifts for seniors, entertainment for Christmas Party in December,
2022 at White Rock Community (entertainment alone was $400)

December 31, 2022, TERM END BALANCE = $2,166.77 
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From: Ramona Kaptyn
To: Janene Brierley-Green
Subject: Re: Financial Report Attached Re: Grants in Aid Application - CARP
Date: May 3, 2023 8:40:08 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Jane,

Each chapter garners it own funding as it is needed (there are 25 volunteer chapters
across Canada, White Rock/Surrey being one of them). We also get funds from
CARP National for educational events.

Funding used to be from membership sales but that has ceased this year. Now, we
submit expenses from events we hold in the community plus other expenses such as
postage, printing, etc. We also get small sponsorships for some of our events as well
as door prizes from buisnesses in the community. 

Every two years, we host a paid event and donate some of the proceeds to a good
cause. This was not possible during the pandemic.

We have started charging non-CARP members a small fee for attending events -
CARP members get in free.
At the last event we had, we charged non-members $2.00.

We are all volunteers in each chapter and I am afraid our financial statements are not
very sophisticated. 
We are dilligent and make sure we keep track of all monies we receive. They are
deposited at Prospera Credit Union where we have an account.

All cheques have to be signed by two members of the Board of Directors and we
keep slips/track of everything we spend/buy. I could bring them over to show you if
you wish.

Frankly, we do things on a shoestring and depend greatly on the grant we get from
the City of White Rock to host one or two of our big entertainment events each year. 

As I stated, CARP National does give us funds for educational events. The grant we
get from the City is for fun events that are attended by 220 people and help in
preventing isolationism. Everyone has a super good time and we feel we are bringing
some joy to those who would otherwise not be able to get out due to financial 
constraints.

If you need more info, please ask.
Thank you.
Best regards, Ramona
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Grant in Aid amount requested 1740

Certification

Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Lindagene Coyle

Title of person certifying the 
application

Coordinator
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Polar Bear Plunge 2023 rev 

Proposed Budget 

Estimated costs 

St John Ambulance $250 

White Rock Youth Ambassadors $100 

Printing Posters, certificates, etc $300 

Volunteer VESTS  or shirts $140 

VOLUNTEER BADGES $100 

Refreshments $300 

Updated SIGNAGE $250 

Outdoor Sound System Rental $300 

TOTAL $1740 

NOTE 

Expected donations from attendees  = $300 

Will solicit donations of refreshments etc. 

Notes from JBG: Funding request did not deduct expected revenues ($1,740 - $300 = $1,440)
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Actual Expenses and Revenues

JBG Notes:  Shortfall $716
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We partner with the Semiahmoo Rotary Club for their annual golf tournament.  A portion of the money 
raised benefits our Imagination Library, a local literacy initiative delivered in partnership with Dolly 
Parton’s Imagination Library Canada. This book-gifting program equips children from birth to age five with 
literacy skills needed to start Kindergarten ready to read. 

We have our Rotary Save-On-Foods Gift Card Program in partnership with the Peace Arch Peninsula, 
Semiahmoo, South Surrey, White Rock Rotary Clubs.  When you shop with a Rotary Save-On-Foods Gift 
Card at any Save-On-Foods, up to 20% of each Gift Card will go to the Sources Food Bank at no cost to the 
gift card holder. Local businesses sponsor the program (British Realty Group, Duradek, Elkay 
Developments, Lions Gate Private Wealth Counsel, Murphy Wall Beds, Prospera Credit Union, Schill 
Insurance, The Funke Group - Scotia Wealth Management).

We have many other partnerships with other not-for-profit agencies and funders
(https://www.sourcesbc.ca/about-us/funders/ ).

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Our two biggest fundraising events are our annual gala and Coldest Night of the Year (CNOY). 
 
CNOY 2022 was a virtual event due to the Covid-19 Pandemic.  We were successful in our fundraising 
efforts despite the inability to gather in person.  We raised over $205,000 towards our Homelessness 
Prevention Services and Rent Bank. 
 
Our 2022 Gala was hosted on November 5, 2022 where we raised over $420,000. This year, contributions 
gathered from the event went towards Sources women’s services. We strive to meet the needs of women 
and their families, and all marginalized genders including women, transgender, Two-Spirit, and non-binary 
individuals. We offer various programs including Women’s Place (drop-in centre), family law advocacy, 
trauma counselling, Empowered for Employment and violence prevention services.  The funds from the 
gala are allocated to different programs each year - where the need is most prevalent.  
 
We are planning a new fundraising event - a fashion show in support of our Women's Place.  The event is 
scheduled to take place in the Spring of 2023.  More details will be available in January 2023.

2Page 46



Page 47



Grant in Aid amount requested 2000.00

Certification

Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Abby Gemino

Title of person certifying the 
application

Event Planner
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the To the Board of Sources Community Resources Society: 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sources Community Resources Society (the "Society"), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at March 31, 2022, and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Society as at
March 31, 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Society in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

ACCOUNTING  › CONSULTING  › TAX

SUITE 301 – 15303 31ST AVENUE, SURREY BC, V3Z 6X2
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 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Society Act of British Columbia, we report that, in our opinion, these standards have been applied on a basis
consistent with that of the previous year.

Surrey, British Columbia

June 28, 2022 Chartered Professional Accountants

Suite 301 – 15303 31st Avenue, Surrey, British Columbia, V3Z 6X2
1.800.761.7772   T: 604.536.7614   F: 604.538.5356   MNP.ca Page 52
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Sources Community Resources Society
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2022

2022 2021

Revenue
Donations

Sources Community Resources Foundation 313,745 546,507
Other 801,562 1,233,783

Grant revenue
Law Foundation 579,774 535,476
Sources Community Resources Foundation 6,773 6,773
United Way 300,000 174,342
Other 1,001,090 1,143,506

Earned income 2,323,801 2,071,541
Federal contracts 463,623 965,637
Gaming income 236,540 289,554
Provincial contracts 21,721,554 18,577,490
Regional Health Board Contracts 838,767 705,409
Subsidies - B.C. Housing Management Commission 26,664 25,077

28,613,893 26,275,095

Expenses
Amortization 372,648 340,513
Building occupancy 679,484 596,335
Employee benefits 3,908,738 3,683,354
Food and residential care costs 235,846 231,891
Interest on long-term debt 33,100 38,515
Office 1,098,248 1,203,204
Program furnishings and equipment 405,645 211,091
Program materials and activities 617,675 545,273
Public relations 32,991 21,131
Purchased services 1,737,815 1,716,503
Recruitment and staff development 228,677 203,927
Rent 1,246,662 1,143,972
Salaries 16,329,509 14,752,980
Travel 299,727 250,380

27,226,765 24,939,069

Excess of revenue over expenses before other items 1,387,128 1,336,026

Other items
Gain on disposal of capital assets 8,772 11,907
Pandemic pay funding - 440,938
Employee pandemic pay expense - (440,938)
Personal protective equipment expense (26,592) (74,248)
Charitable disbursement to Sources Community Resources Foundation (1,000,000) (984,965)

Excess of revenue over expenses 369,308 288,720

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Sources Community Resources Society
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Net assets
invested in

capital assets

Unrestricted
net assets

2022 2021

Net assets, beginning of the year 5,216,892 1,800,788 7,017,680 6,040,016

Excess of revenue over expenses (280,508) 649,816 369,308 288,720

Investment in capital assets  320,656 (320,656) - -

Principal repayments of long-term debt  665,591 (665,591) - -

Acquisition of District 69 Family Resource Association net
assets  

- - - 688,944

Net assets, end of year 5,922,631 1,464,357 7,386,988 7,017,680

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Sources Community Resources Society
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2022

2022 2021

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating

Excess of revenue over expenses 369,308 288,720
Amortization 372,648 340,513
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets - (11,907)
Recognition of deferred capital contributions (92,140) (74,439)
Cash transferred from District 69 Family Resources Association upon combination - 585,976

649,816 1,128,863
Changes in working capital accounts

Accounts receivable 210,454 (359,840)
Government agencies receivable (16,731) 68,834
Prepaid expenses (157,419) 46,760
Accounts payable and accruals 538,459 450,257
Deferred contributions 434,253 311,586

1,658,832 1,646,460

Financing
Repayment of long-term debt (665,591) (136,080)
Cash contributions received for capital assets - 88,505
Increase in replacement reserve 8,348 -

(657,243) (47,575)

Investing
Purchase of capital assets (320,656) (170,461)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets - 11,908
Purchase of term deposit (200,000) (609,204)
Proceeds on disposal of term deposit 864,846 1,296,843

344,190 529,086

Increase in cash resources 1,345,779 2,127,971
Cash resources, beginning of year 4,224,004 2,096,033

Cash resources, end of year 5,569,783 4,224,004

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Incorporation and nature of the Society

Sources Community Resources Society (the “Society”) was incorporated under the authority of the Society Act of British
Columbia as a not-for-profit organization and is a registered charity, and thus is exempt from income taxes under the
Income Tax Act (“the Act”). In order to maintain its status as a registered not-for-profit under the Act, the Society must meet
certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of management these requirements have been met.

The Society’s purpose is to identify human needs in British Columbia, and to respond to them in a creative and caring way.
This is achieved by providing information, services and advocacy, working with others in a way that promotes involvement
and self-reliance, and expressing a spirit of community.

Impact on operations of COVID-19 (coronavirus)

In early March 2020 the impact of the global outbreak of COVID-19 (coronavirus) began to have a significant impact on
businesses through the restrictions put in place by the Canadian, provincial and municipal governments regarding travel,
business operations and isolation/quarantine orders. Currently, the extent and impact of COVID-19 is unknown, and it is not
possible to reliably estimate the severity of the impact on the financial operations of the Society in future periods. 

As a result of COVID-19, the Society's operations were directly impacted. The Society received additional support through
government funding and community donations while also incurring an increase in maintenance expenditures to conform to
safety policies and further investment into IT infrastructure to support added virtual services.

2. Change in accounting policies 

Financial instruments

Financial instruments in a related party transaction, risk disclosures and other amendments

Effective April 1, 2021 (hereafter referred to as the “initial date of application”), the Society adopted the Accounting
Standards Board’s revised recommendations for the measurement and disclosure of financial instruments in a related party
transaction, as well as revisions to risk disclosures, in Section 3856 Financial Instruments. The revised standard provides
additional guidance and requirements for the measurement of financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed
in a related party transaction (“related party financial instruments”).

Revised Section 3856 clarifies that an entity must provide relevant entity-specific information to enable users to evaluate the
nature and extent of each type of risk arising from financial instruments. The amendments remove the requirement to
separately disclose the risks arising from derivatives from the risks arising from other financial instruments.

All other related party financial instruments are measured at cost on initial recognition. When the financial instrument has
repayment terms, cost is determined using the undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest and dividend payments, less any
impairment losses previously recognized by the transferor. When the financial instrument does not have repayment terms,
but the consideration transferred has repayment terms, cost is determined based on the repayment terms of the
consideration transferred. When the financial instrument and the consideration transferred both do not have repayment
terms, the cost is equal to the carrying or exchange amount of the consideration transferred or received.All financial
instruments arising in a related party transaction are subsequently measured using the cost method. 

Previously, the Society initially measured related party financial instruments at either the carrying amount or exchange
amount in accordance with Section 3840 Related Party Transactions. Subsequent to initial recognition, related party
financial instruments were measured in accordance with extant Section 3856.

Transition

The Society applied the changes in accounting policies resulting from the adoption of revised Section 3856 retrospectively
and prior periods have been restated. Financial instruments exchanged in a related party transaction that do not exist at the
date of initial application and were impaired or modified in the immediately preceding fiscal year have not been restated in
accordance with Section 3856. In addition, the following transitional provisions were applied to related party financial
instruments that exist at the date of initial application:

 The cost of a financial instrument that has repayment terms is determined using the undiscounted cash flows, excluding

interest and dividend payments, of the instrument less any impairment, as at the beginning of the earliest comparative

period presented in these financial statements
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

2. Change in accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

 The cost of a financial instrument that does not have repayment terms is deemed to be the carrying amount of the

instrument in the financial statements of the entity less any impairment, at the beginning of the earliest comparative

period presented in these financial statements

The retrospective application of this change in accounting policy did not have a material impact on the results of operations
and financial condition of the Association.

3. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part III of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in Canada, and include the following significant accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and short-term investments with maturities of three months or less.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are initially recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
contribution if fair value can be reasonably determined.

Amortization is provided using the straight-line method over terms intended to amortize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives. 

Term
Buildings 50 years
Automotive 5 years
Equipment 10 years
Electronic equipment 5 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the underlying lease term, being 5 years.  

Term deposits

Term deposits consist of twelve-month investments, recorded at cost. Term deposits that mature under twelve months
subsequent to March 31, 2022 have been classified as current assets in concurrence with the nature of the investment.

Collections

The collection of works of art is recognized in the statement of financial position. Purchases of collection items are
accounted for at cost. Contributions of collection items are accounted for at fair value based on market value. When fair
value cannot be determined, the contribution is recorded at its nominal value. The works of art are not amortized as the
assets are deemed to have indefinite useful lives.

Revenue recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue
in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Other income is recognized as revenue when the services are provided, the amount to be received can be reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Government assistance is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company has complied and will
continue to comply with all conditions of the assistance. Government assistance towards current expenses is recognized in
income for the period as other income.

6 Page 58



Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

3. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Measurement uncertainty 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. 

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary. Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives of capital assets.

Management has estimated and calculated the amount of Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy based upon their assessment
of qualifying expenditures. The variability between actual subsidy received has not varied from the estimated subsidy.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess of revenues and expenses in the periods in which they become known. 

Employee future benefits

The Society is part of a multiemployer defined benefit plan, the Municipal Pension Plan ("MPP")  for which there is
insufficient information to apply defined benefit plan accounting because the actuary does not attribute portions of the
surplus to individual employers. Accordingly, the Society is not able to identify its share of the plan assets and liabilities, and
therefore, the Society uses defined contribution plan accounting for this plan. 

Replacement reserve

In accordance with the operating agreement between the Society and the British Columbia Housing Management
Commission ("BCHMC"), a replacement reserve fund has been established. The replacement reserve is funded from the
Society’s operating budget through an annual transfer to the reserve. The use of the funds is restricted for replacement or
repair of capital assets of Chestnut House. 

Contributed materials and services

The Society benefits from services in the form of volunteer time and from contributed materials. Due to the difficulty of
determining their fair value, the value of the volunteer services is not recorded in the financial statements. Contributed
materials are recorded at their fair market value, if determinable, at the date of contribution.

Financial instruments

The Society recognizes financial instruments when the Society becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument.

Arm's length financial instruments

Financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed in an arm’s length transaction (“arm’s length financial
instruments”) are initially recorded at cost.

At initial recognition, the Society may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any arm’s length financial instrument at fair
value. The Society has not made such an election during the year. 

The Society subsequently measures financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financial
instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses.
Conversely, transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial instruments
subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Related party financial instruments

The Society initially measures the following financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed in a related party
transaction (“related party financial instruments”) at cost on initial recognition

When the financial instrument and the consideration transferred both do not have repayment terms, the cost is equal to the
carrying or exchange amount of the consideration transferred or received (refer to Note 11).
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

3. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

At initial recognition, the Society may elect to subsequently measure related party debt instruments that are quoted in active
market, or that have observable inputs significant to the determination of fair value, at fair value.

The Society has not made such an election during the year, thus all such related party debt instruments are subsequently
measured at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of related
party financial instruments are immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses.

Financial asset impairment

The Society assesses impairment of all its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Society groups assets
for impairment testing when there are numerous assets affected by the same factors. Management considers whether there
has been a breach in contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments in determining whether
objective evidence of impairment exists. When there is an indication of impairment, the Society determines whether it has
resulted in a significant adverse change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. 

Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included in current year excess of revenue over expenses.

The Society reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in excess of revenue over expenses in the year the reversal occurs.

Controlled entity

The Society is deemed to control another not-for-profit organization, Sources Community Resources Foundation ("the
Foundation"). The Foundation has not been consolidated in the Society's financial statements. The financial summary of the
unconsolidated entity, as at March 31, 2022 and 2021, and for the years then ended are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements in accordance with Section 4450 Reporting Controlled and Related Entities by Not-for-profit
Organizations (Note 14).

4. Term deposits 

2022 2021

Measured at cost:
Vancity Credit Union twelve-month term deposit earning interest at 0.85% (2021 -
1.00%) annually, maturing April 2024

100,000 508,152

Envision Credit Union twelve-month term deposit earning interest at 1.30% (2021 -
0.95%) annually, maturing February 2023

100,000 100,000

Scotia Wealth Management twelve-month term deposits earning interest at 0.81%-
0.96% annually, all matured in February 2022.

- 256,695

Less: current portion 100,000 864,847

100,000 -
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

5. Capital assets

2022 2021
Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value

Land 2,810,089 - 2,810,089 2,810,089
Buildings 6,222,402 2,549,454 3,672,948 3,800,776
Automotive 1,001,847 642,187 359,660 505,633
Equipment 872,565 658,926 213,639 159,343
Electronic equipment 518,260 221,595 296,665 112,878
Leasehold improvements 190,050 124,957 65,093 81,366
Artwork 10,950 - 10,950 10,950

6. Deferred contributions  

Deferred contributions consist of amounts received from contributors who have restricted their use for various specific
programs. Recognition of these amounts as revenue is deferred to periods when the specified expenditures are made.
Changes in the deferred contribution balance are as follows:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year 1,854,107 1,542,521
Amount received during the year 24,743,606 22,004,723
Less: Amount recognized as revenue during the year (24,309,353) (21,693,137)

Balance, end of year 2,288,360 1,854,107

Deferred contributions are comprised of the below:

2022 2021

British Columbia Gaming Grant 224,435 223,717
Deferred Federal/Provincial contract revenue 2,063,925 1,630,390

2,288,360 1,854,107

7. Long-term debt

2022 2021

BC Housing and Mortgage Corporation - repayable in monthly instalments of $820 including
interest at 1.69% per annum. Secured by a charge on the financed land and building with a
net book value of $200,922 (2021 - $204,991); matures June 1, 2024. 16,463 32,161

Scotiabank - Demand mortgage (2021 - Two mortgages), terms of repayment are negotiated
with the bank on a month to month basis, current terms of repayment require monthly
instalments of $6,563 (2021 - combined monthly instalments of $10,574) plus interest at the
bank's prime lending rate of 2.70% (2021 - 2.45%) plus 0.25% annually and a banker's
acceptance fee of 1.8% per annum, repayment is currently based on a 20 year amortization. 853,072 1,502,965

869,535 1,535,126

Less: Current portion 862,706 1,512,274

6,829 22,852
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

7. Long-term debt  (Continued from previous page)

Principal repayments on long-term debt in each of the next five years, assuming long-term debt subject to refinancing is
renewed with similar rates and terms are estimated as follows:

2023 88,390
2024 88,727
2025 81,628
2026 78,756
2027 78,756

Long-term debt is subject to certain financial covenants with respect to earnings before interest, taxes depreciation, and
amortization. As at March 31, 2022, the Society is in compliance with all such covenants. It is management’s opinion that
the Society is likely to remain in compliance with all long-term debt covenants throughout the next twelve months
subsequent to March 31, 2022.

8. Replacement reserve

As at March 31, 2022, the replacement reserve was funded and maintained in accordance with the BCHMC operating
agreement.

The replacement reserve consists of the following:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year 27,567 27,567
Replacement reserve provision 8,348 -

35,915 27,567

9. Deferred contributions related to capital assets  

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year 729,018 714,952
Amount received during the year - 88,505
Less: Amounts recognized as revenue during the year (92,140) (74,439)

Balance, end of year 636,878 729,018

10. Commitments

The Society has entered into various lease agreements with estimated minimum annual payments as follows:

2023 546,623
2024 408,049
2025 185,268
2026 139,000

1,278,940
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

11. Related party transactions 

The Foundation is deemed to be controlled by the Society by virtue of common management and board members.

The Society received donations and grants of $320,517 (2021 - $553,279) from the Foundation.

The Society paid donations of $1,000,000 (2021 - $984,965) to the Foundation.

Included in accounts receivable is $217 (2021 - $21,862) due from the Foundation.

The above transactions and balances are in the normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange amount,
which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

12. Employee future benefits 

The Society and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (a jointly trusteed pension plan). The board of
trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for administering the plan, including investment of
assets and administration of benefits. The plan is a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. Basic pension benefits are
based on a formula. As at December 31, 2018, the plan has about 205,000 active members and approximately 101,000
retired members. Active members include approximately 40,000 contributors from local governments.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan and adequacy of plan
funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and member contribution rate to fund the plan. The
actuary’s calculated contribution rate is based on the entry-age normal cost method, which produces the long-term rate of
member and employer contributions sufficient to provide benefits for average future entrants to the plan. This rate may be
adjusted for the amortization of any actuarial funding surplus and will be adjusted for the amortization of any unfunded
actuarial liability.

The most recent valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2018, indicated a $2.866 billion funding
surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis.

The Society paid $1,238,107 (2021 - $1,158,687) for employer contributions to the plan in fiscal 2022.

The next valuation was dated as at December 31, 2021, with results available in September 2022.

Employers participating in the plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer contributions made during the
fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is because the plan records accrued liabilities and accrued
assets for the plan in aggregate, resulting in no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost to
individual employers participating in the plan.

13. Employee and director compensation

During the year ended March 31, 2022, sixty-six (2021 - fifty) employees and contractors earned over $75,000 in
remuneration, inclusive of salary, pension and other benefits, totaling $6,321,690 (2021 - $4,813,543). No remuneration
was paid to the members of the Society's Board of Directors during the year ended March 31, 2022 (2021 - $NIL).

14. Sources Community Resources Foundation

The Foundation is deemed to be controlled by the Society by virtue of common management and board members. The
purpose of the Foundation is to provide for the enrichment of life in the community, through the Society, by developing a
permanent endowment, responding to the priorities of the Society, assessing and responding to emerging and changing
community needs, providing an avenue for donors with varied interests and various levels of giving, and serving as a
resource catalyst for charitable activities in the community. The Foundation is a registered charity under Canadian income
tax legislation and is incorporated under the Society Act of British Columbia.

Financial summaries of this unconsolidated entity, as at March 31, 2022 and 2021, and for the years then ended, are as
follows:
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Sources Community Resources Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

14. Sources Community Resources Foundation  (Continued from previous page)

2022 2021

      Balance Sheet
Total assets 5,544,707 3,981,153
Total liabilities (131,961) (170,956)

Total net assets 5,412,746 3,810,197

Revenues and Expenses
Total revenues 1,658,850 1,987,097
Total expenses (136,520) (99,151)
Disbursements to Sources Society (386,125) (533,148)

Excess of revenues over expenses 1,136,205 1,354,798

         Cash Flows
Cash provided by operating activities 1,165,486 1,307,748
Cash used in investing activities (1,027,866) (1,363,200)

Decrease in cash resources 137,620 (55,452)

15. Financial instruments 

The Society, as part of its operations, carries a number of financial instruments. It is management's opinion that the Society
is not exposed to significant interest, currency, credit, liquidity or other price risks arising from these financial instruments
except as otherwise disclosed.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a change in the interest
rates. Changes in market interest rates may have an effect on the cash flows associated with some financial assets and
liabilities, known as cash flow risk, and on the fair value of other financial assets or liabilities, known as price risk. 

The Society is exposed to interest rate risk on its demand loans and long-term debt.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.
The Society’s exposure to liquidity risk is dependent on the collection of accounts, purchasing commitments and obligations
or raising funds to meet commitments and sustain operations. 

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation. The Society's main credit risk relates to its accounts receivable. The Society believes that there is
minimal risk associated with the collection of these amounts. 

16. Economic dependence 

The Society's primary sources of revenue are federal and provincial government grants. The funding can be cancelled if the
Society does not observe certain established guidelines. The Society's ability to continue viable operations is dependent
upon maintaining its ability to follow the criteria within the funding agreements. As at the date of these financial statements,
the Society believes that it is in compliance with the agreements and funding will continue. 
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PROPOSED BUDGET FOR CNOY 2023 
 
We are able to keep the overhead costs low to host Coldest Night of the Year in White Rock 
because of the generosity of local community businesses and organizations who provide in-kind 
and monetary support. 
 
The administration fee we pay to the national lead organizing charity, Blue Sea Philanthropy, is 
well worth the support and materials we receive to run our campaign.  The fee we pay Blue Sea 
is dependent on the amount fundraised.  The more money raised, the lower the percentage. 
Funds raised over $100,000 = 85% for SOURCES.  The overhead expenses to run the event is 
approximately $14,650.   
 
Our goal is to raise $200,000 for the hungry, homeless and hurting.  We will serve these 
individuals through our Homelessness Prevention Services and Rent Bank.  The money raised is 
through all participant pledges, donations and sponsorship. 
   
SOURCES also submits a grant application to the City of White Rock and has been granted funds 
for the past 3 years.  If the application is approved, 2023 Grants-in-Aid from the City of White 
Rock will be put towards our Rent Bank program which falls under our Advocacy, Housing and 
Prevention services.  
 
For more detailed information please contact Abby Gemino, Event Planner at 
events@sourcesbc.ca or 604.542.7599. 
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 event, Alex House' children's festival, as well as the CAT's resource fair.  We continue to engage student 
volunteers, as well as seniors and mental health professionals from the community.

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We held an online bake sale in Nov/Dec 2022. We have received past grant funds from the City of White 
Rock, Peace Arch Hospital Foundation, White Rock Rotary and TD Bank. We will engage in further 
fundraising this year through offering clay hearts made by the team by donation at the events we attend 
and with our Wisdom Book project, where we make a book for purchase of the words of wisdom we have 
collected from the community over the last year.
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provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Melanie Huck

Title of person certifying the 
application

Co-Chair, Together SSWR
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STARTING BALANCE $1,626.78

INCOME
May/11/2022White Rock City Grant $600.00
May/31.2022PAHF grant invoice #1 $614.54
May/31.2022Donations hearts $80.00
June/17/2022Donations hearts $75.00
July/8/2022Donations hearts $50.00
July/11/2022 Donations hearts $75.00
July/29/2022Reimburse Fieldstones $56.00
Aug/29/2022 Donations hearts $38.00
Sept/19.2022Hearts $100.00
Sept/26/2022PAHF grant invoice #2 $1,907.84
Nov/18/2022Bake Sale $42.42
Nov/21/2022Bake Sale $79.02
Nov/21/2022Bake Sale $150.88
Nov/22/2022Bake Sale $71.25
Nov/23/2022Bake Sale $33.68
Nov/29/2022Bake Sale $135.04
Nov/29/2022Bake Sale $28.83
Dec/1/2022 Bake Sale $24.95
Dec/5/2022 Bake Sale $53.77
Dec/5/2022 Bake Sale $73.20
Dec/7/2022 Bake Sale $287.86
Dec/8/2022 Bake Sale $21.06
Dec/9/2022 Bake Sale $92.61
Dec/30.00 Hearts $77.00

$4,767.95 $6,394.73

EXPENSES Clay supplies $52.64
Jan 10/2022 Facebook advertising $99.75
Jan 21/2022 Bank fees $4.00
Jan 31/2022 Facebook advertising $86.10
Feb 28/2022 Bank fees $4.00
Feb 28/2022 Farmers Market fee $55.00
March 7/202 3 tables $347.17
March 9/202 Print solutions sandwich bo $273.28
March 9/202 Vitality Expo ticket $43.45
March 22/20 Fast signs - signage $153.74
March 23/20 Bank fees $4.00
March 31/20 Vitality Expo supplies $31.67
April 5/2022 Volunteer T-shirts $224.00
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April 12/2022Bank fees $4.00
April 29/2022Oh My Print inserts $224.00
May 13/2022Dollarama candy $27.20
May/27/2022Bank fees $4.00
May/31/2022Copycave postcards $193.01
June/8/2022 Fieldstones CB event $55.35
June/10/2022Walmart misc. pop up $343.98
June/21/2022Instagram ads $49.97
June/22/2022Market exp. $12.97
June/27/2022Met Printers sign up pads $519.68
June/29/2022Face book ad Starbucks GC $96.00
June/29/2022Bank fees $4.00
June/30/2022 $202.33
July/25/2022Staples $4.00
July/29/2022  Account fee $4.00
Aug/31/2022 Account fee $4.00
Sept/29/2022Faceboook ads $80.14
Oct/5/2022 Raffle Basket items $218.75
Oct/5/2022 Bank fees $4.00
Oct/31/2022 cupcakes $20.97
Nov/7/2022 Instagram ads $42.00
Nov/7/2022 Clay firing $52.50
Nov/22/2022Bank fees $4.00
Nov/30/2022Instagram ads x3 $102.35
Dec/31/2022 Account fee $4.00

$3,656.00 $2,738.73
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Budget Together SSWR 2022-2023

Together “Community Wisdom Project”- book publishing $2,000.00
Wix website yearly cost $300
Gift basket at community events $700
Stock images for website $50
Brochures- printing cost $2,000.00
Index card printing $200.00
Volunteer incentives $200.00
Social media ad promotion $500
WR Farmer's Market vendor fee $30.00
Mental health workshop $600.00
Total budget 2022/2023 $6,580.00
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  There is no other complimentary transportation service available that provides cancer patients with door 
to door service for cancer patients during their life threatening journey. The VCDS is often their only viable 
option.
Our volunteer  drivers, using their own vehicles, transport cancer patients from their homes to their care 
facility, wait during patient treatment (often up to 4 hours or more) and provide the return trip home.  
We provide more than transportation. Our drivers are sensitive to the patient’s emotional and physical 
circumstances. Drivers listen with compassion without judging and are encouraged to provide a 
comforting, relaxing interlude to take the patient’s mind off their difficult journey. Patients frequently say 
the friendly, non-judgmental time spent with the volunteer drivers is a welcome and pleasant diversion.
We are committed to fostering a culture of inclusion and do not discriminate on the basis of ethnicity, 
religion, language, nationality, gender identity or sexual orientation. We assist patients with limited 
mobility and welcome ALL cancer patients in need without question. 

Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
We work closely with the staff of cancer treatment facilities we serve to ensure that all new cancer 
patients are made aware of our service and how to access it during the patient’s orientation program.  We 
have an agreement with BC Children’s Hospital to transport all young cancer patients. Children under 9 
years of age mandatorily require child car seats.  To ensure this service is provided safely, we have 
partnered with the BCAA to provide child seat installation and restraint training for a cadre of our 
volunteers.  We cooperate with the Vancouver Electric Vehicle Association to recruit drivers thus 
contributing to a better environment. 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We are funded through the generosity and community spirit of foundations, corporations, the business 
community, cities, first responders, service clubs and by our own volunteers. The latter is our single 
largest supporting entity, White Rock volunteer drivers will donate over $1,800 of their vehicle allowance 
this year. We do not receive financial assistance from the Canadian Cancer Society, the BC Cancer Agency 
or the provincial government. 
  We have a wide circulation of our general brochure in community centres and treatment facilities.  We 
have created and circulated an information package  to promote our Legacy program of planned giving 
through Wills.   We continue to embark on awareness campaigns through our social media platforms and 
Canada Helps. 
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Title of person certifying the 
application

Executive Vice President
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Donations and Grants
BC Children's Hospital $15,000
Business Community 36,754
Drivers, Dispatchers and Board Members 118,778
Financial Institutions 0
First Responders 17,250
Foundations and Societies 135,916
Fund Raising Events 1,600
Grand Lodge of B.C. & Yukon 150,000
Legacies 97,628
Municipalities 20,260
Patients 62,862
Public 79,020
Service Clubs 21,750

756,818
Cost of Raising Funds 19,911
Net Funds Raised 736,907

Drivers' Expenses
Vehicle Expense 376,776
Other 40,696

417,472
Operating Margin 319,435
Other Income 12,134
Income Before Administrative Costs 331,570
Administrative Costs

Annual General Meeting 1,200
Bank Charges 497
Insurance 3,061
Miacellaneous Expense 1,617
Postage 975
Telephone 1,756
Website 14,912

Cash Expenditures 24,018
Percentage of total expenditures 5.16%
Board Expenses (donated back) 3,630
Total Expenditures 27,648

303,921
75,000

175,000
250,000
$53,921Net Income

VOLUNTEER CANCER DRIVERS SOCIETY
INCOME STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Income Before Appropriation of Funds and Contribution to the VCDS Endowment 
Appropriation of Funds (Note 1)
Contribution to the VCD Endowment Fund (Note 2)
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            Volunteer Cancer Drivers Society - 2023 Budget

Donations and Grants
BC Children's Hospital $25,000
Business Community 15,000
Drivers, Dispatchers and Board Members 80,000
Financial Institutions 0
First Responders 10,000
Foundations and Societies  80,000
Fund Raising Events 2,500
Grand Lodge of B.C. & Yukon 150,000
Legacies 0
Municipalities 20,000
Patients 40,000
Public 40,000
Service Clubs 15,000

477,500
Cost of Raising Funds 22,500
Net Funds Raised 455,000

Drivers' Expenses
Vehicle Expense 400,000
Support 43,500

443,500
Operating Margin 11,500
GST Rebates 10,000
Interest 10,000
Profit (Loss) on Sale of Donated Securities 0
Income Before Administrative Costs 31,500
Administrative Costs

Annual General Meeting $1,400
Bank and Brokerage Charges 550
Government Filings 50
Insurance 3,500
Miscellaneous Expense 1,750
Postage 1,250
Stationery 500
Telephone 2,000
Website 16,000

27,000
Percentage of total expenditures 5.43%
Board Mileage (donated back) 4,500
Total Expenditures 31,500

$0Net Income
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VOLUNTEER CANCER DRIVERS SOCIETY

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31

2022 2021

Assets

Chequing/Savings Accounts $174,530 $60,524

Gaming Account 14,500 500

Qtrade Securities Inc. (Market value ― $Nil) 0 14,643

Accounts Receivable 52,686 32,321

Gas Coupons 0 0

Deposits 0 0

Guaranteed Investment Certificates 200,000 200,000

Shares ― Coast Capital Savings 5 5

441,721 307,993

Liabilities ― Accounts payable 21,448 16,641

Equity $420,273 $291,352

Contingency Fund (Note 1) $200,000 $125,000

Operating Surplus:

Opening balance 166,352 108,311

Net income for the year 53,921 58,041

Closing balance 220,273 166,352

Equity $420,273 * $291,352

* Approximates 10.2 months expenses looking forward

Equity

Note 1:    Funds have been appropriated to meet 2022 operating expenses.

Note 2:   The Society has set up a fund at the Vancouver Foundation known as the Volunteer Cancer 

Drivers Endowment Fund to provide for the future sustainability of its operations. Income earned by the 

Fund is reinvested by the Foundation. A maximum of 10% of the market value of the Fund may be applied 

for each year and, after November 1, 2024, there is no restriction on the amount of capital requested. 

Any funds received would be in the form of a grant. Contributions and earnings reinvested to date total 

$754,108. The Fund's market value (adjusted for fourth quarter contributions) was $693,680 as of 

September 30, 2022.

Page 79



Page 80



Covid 19…and our inability to raise funds from operations, primarily hall and lounge rentals…..

We have supported many local groups in White Rock and South Surrey with donations such as Sources 
Food Bank, Red Cross and Salvation Army, Youth Ambassadors program, local air cadet squadron, The 
Launching Pad to name but a few... We provide various scholarships for White Rock based high school 
seniors. Our mission is to make White Rock and our community a better place to live.
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 (Tapestry Music, HomeLife Realty, City of White Rock etc.), decorating ( BOSA Properties, White Rock 
Museum etc.), Christmas Parade participants ( Ignite Dance Center, Surrey Youth Theatre Company etc.), 
cash sponsors (Landmark Premiere Properties, Duradek Canada, Aspira Peninsula Retirement Living etc.), 
gift card providers (Canadian Tire, Home Depot, Thrifty Foods etc.) food  ( Laura's Coffee Corner, White 
Spot, Penguin Meat Supply etc.), and craft providers ( Trevor Halford MLA, Salvation Army, St. George the 
Martyr Parish etc.)  See also attached 2022 In kind and In-Cash Fundraising and Sponsorship List 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We raise funds through fundraising events on Festival Day (Consession, Roasted Chestnuts & Hot Apple 
Cider, VIP Holly by Donation Event and hopefully Trackless Train), Christmas Market vendors' fees, 
sponsors and the city of White Rock's Grant in Aid. This year we hope to have a fundraising dinner in the 
spring. 
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2022  - Christmas on the Peninsula Society  
In-Kind and In-Cash Fundraising and Sponsorships List  

 
Cash Donations: 
$ 3000.00 – Landmark Premiere Properties Ltd.  
$ 3000.00 – Provincial Funding (One-time only) 
$ 2000.00 – The City of White Rock 
$ 1000.00 – Duradek Canada 
$ 1000.00 – Aspira Peninsula Retirement Living 
$   500.00 – Aspira Pacifica Retirement Living 
$   500.00 – Dave Lee – Scotia Wealth Management 
$   500.00 -  Suncrest Retirement Community 
Sub-Total:  $11,500.00 
 
Cash Income-Christmas Market:  
$ 2149.00– Christmas Market Vendors (table fees)  
Sub-Total: $ 2,140.00 
 
Fund Raising during the Festival:  
$ 222.20 - Chestnuts   
$ 460.55 – Holly by Donation 
$  345.00 - Consessiom 
Sub-Total: $ 1,027.75 
 
Gift Certificates/Gift Cards: 
$ 250.00 – Thrifty Foods 
$ 200.00 – Canadian Tire 
$  100.00 – Real Canadian Superstore 
$  100.00 -  Save on Foods-Semiahmoo Mall 
$    75.00 – White Spot, Morgan Crossing 
$    75.00 – Safeway, Peninsula Village 
$    50.00 – Home Depot 
$    50.00 – Art Knapp Plantland 
$    25.00 – London Drugs, Morgan Crossing 
Sub-total: $ 925.00 
 
Value In-kind Donations: 
 
For Multiple Areas: 
$ 4000 – Recreation and Cultural Department, the City of White Rock (equipment rental, reduced rental fee  - 
Rock Community Center) 
$  950.00 -  White Rock Baptist Church (festival program and posters printing, costumes -  and room - rentals) 
Sub-Total: $ 4,950.00 
 
For Specific Area: 
 
Secretarial: 
$   500.00 – SS/WR Chamber of Commerce (mailbox rental, goodwill ) 
Sub-Total: $ 500.00 
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Treasury: 
$  120.00 – BMO Bank of Montreal (banking fees) 
Sub-Total: $120.00 
 
Activities:  
$  500.00 – Trevor Hallford, MLA (ginger bread craft supplies, staff time)  
$  200.00 – St. George the Martyr Parish (craft supplies, staff time) 
$  200.00 – Salvation Army (craft supplies, staff time) 
$  200.00  - White Rock Baptist Church Youth Group (Supplies + staff  - facepainting) 
Sub-Total: $ 1,100.00 
 
Christmas Entertainment: 
$  500.00 – Tapestry Music (Sound system and piano rental) 
$  240.00 – Stella Maris Concert Choir  (Honorarium – Mayor’s Christmas tree Lighting Ceremony) 
$  240.00 – Levi and Jacob Dewaal (Honorarium- Children’s Stage and Main Stage) 
$  200.00 – Louise Rabuka (Honorarium – Playing VIP Reception) 
$  200.00 – Regent Christian Academy Senior Choir (Honorarium - Main Stage) 
$  200 .00 –Regent Christian Academy Brass Ensemble (Honorarium – Christmas Tree Lighting) 
$  200.00 - Strawberry Hill Community Choir (Honorarium – Main Stage)  
$  200.00 – Silverwood (Honorarium Main Stage) 
$  200.00 – Peace Portal Alliance Church Carrollers (1) 
$  200.00 – Peace Portal Alliance Church Carrollers (2) 
$  200. 00 – St. Mark Church Carollers 
$  200.00 -  St. Mark Anglican Church Carolers 
$  100.00 -  Elizabeth Irving (Honorarium Main Stage) 
$. 100.00 – Christine Schaf (Honorarium Main Stage) 
$  100.00 -  Maria Weins & Elaine Copp (Honorarium Main Stage) 
$  100.00 – Anna Lee (Honorarium Main Stage) 
Sub-Total: $ 3,180.00 
 
Christmas Market: 
See Cash Income - Christmas Market 
 
Christmas Parade: 
$  240.00 –  Landmark Premier Properties (Parking lot) 
$  200.00 –  907 Black Knights Air Cadets Marching Band (Honorarium) 
$  200.00 – White Rock Babtist Church Carolers ((Honorarium - Singing back of Christmas Parade) 
$    80.00 -  Dan Howard (Rental car, gas) 
$.   80.00 – Gus Butow (Rental car, gas) 
$    80.00  - John Wyatt (Rental car, gas) 
$    80.00 – Maria Uzama (Rental car, gas)  
$    80.00 – Doreen Wolff (Rental car, gas) 
Sub-Total: $ 1,040.00 
 
Costumes: 
$ 80.00 – Material for man’s frock donated by seemstress 
Sub-Total: $ 80.00 
 
 
Food Services: 
$   150.00 – Laura’s Coffee Corner (Cookies) 
$    175.00 –Clancy’s Tea Cosy (Cookies) 
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$    100.00 -  Aspira Pacifica Retirement Living (Cookies) 
$    100.00 – Starbucks, Morgan Crossing (Coffee) 
$    100.00 – St. John’s Prestbyterian Church (Hot chocolate) 
Sub-Total: $ 625.00 
 
Friends of Christmas on the Peninsula: 
See Cash Donations and Gift Certificates/Gift Cards 
 
Logistics: 
$ 4900.00 – U-Lock Mini Storage (storage locker) 
$ 1800.00 – Suncrest Retirement Home (rental - storage nativity trailer) 
Sub-Total: $ 6,700.00 
 
Promotion: 
$ 3000.00 – Peace Arch News (Insert, advertisements discount) 
$   500.00 – White Rock Baptist Church (Update + festival program and poster printing)  
$   200.00 – Buchanan Printing & Signs (2 appreciation boards designing and printing)  
$   200.00  – Barb Walks (Photogapher) 
$   200.00  -  Perry Aasman (Photographer) 
$   100.00 –  St. Mark Anglican Church (Rack cards) 
$   100.00 -  Debbie Nightingale (Photographer) 
$   100.00 -  Leo Le Coteur (Photographer) 
$   100.00 – Tao Yu (Photographer) 
Sub-Total: $ 4,500.00 
 
 
Town Center Walk About: 
Sub-Total: $ 0.00 
 
Volunteers & Decorating:  
$ 2000.00 –Bosa (Christmas tree at Moramar Plaza) 
$  500.00 – Pasifica  Retirement Residence (Volunteer Appreciation Events) 
$  325.00 – White Spot -White Rock (Sandwiches for volunteers) 
$  300.00 -  Charlie Don’t Surf (Sandwiches for volunteers) 
$    85.00 – Penguin Meat Supply (Sausages for volunteer lunches) 
$    53.00 – West Coast Gardens (Pointettias) 
$    25 .00 - Finley East Beach Cafe (Muffins) 
Sub-Total: $ 3,288.00 
 
Sub-total Value In-Kind Donations: $ 26,083.00 
 
TOTAL:  $ 41,675.75 
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Christmas on the Peninsula Society
Statement of Operations
For Year Ending December 31, 2022
(Un-Audited)

Revenue
Grants and Sponsorship $7,800.00
Market Place - vendors 1,860.00
Fundraising on Festival day (Concession/Holly/Roasted chestnuts) 1,027.75
Reimbursement of Rental WRCC ($1365) and Bond WRCC ($2000) 3,365.00
Provincial and Federal Funding 3,000.00

Total Revenue $17,052.75

Expenses
Contract Special Events Coordinator/Festival Assistant $1,000.00
City of White Rock Facility Rental $1365 + Bond $2000 3,365.00
Axis Insurance 1,300.00
Administration (Secretariate and Treasury) 107.00
Activities 400.00
Christmas Entertainment 200.00
Christmas Market 19.03
Christmas Parade 536.60
Costumes 7.13
Food Services 123.95
Logistics 3,047.60
Promotions 1,425.59

Total Expenses $11,531.90

Net Surplus/Deficit $5,520.85
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2023 Summary Budget - Christmas on the Peninsula Society 
 

Income  
Festival Sponsorship - Christmas Parade @ $ 3000+ $ 3,000.00     
Festival Sponsorship – Christmas Market @ $ 3000+ 0.00 
Gold Sponsorship @ $ 2000+ (City of WR Grant in Aid?) 2,000.00 
Silver Sponsorship@ $ 1000+ 1,000.00 
Bronze Sponsorship@ $ 500+ 2,500.00 
Pewter Sponsorship@ $ 250+ 0.00 
Friends Sponsorship@ $ 50+ 0.00 
Christmas Market Table Fees 1,960.00 
Fundraising (Concession/holly/roasted chestnuts/train) 940.00 
Interest earned on bank account 0.00 
Gift card donations incl. carried over from previous years 600.00 
Provincial and federal funding 0.00 
Special fundraising events 5,000.00 
2022 total revenue anticipated   $17,000.00 
  
Expenses   
Contract Fundraiser/Events Coordinator $ 6,000.00 
White Rock Community Centre Rental 1,600.00 
Events Insurance incl. Directors’ Insurance 1,350.00 
Traffic Management Business 3,000.00 
Administration including Treasury and Secretariat  165.00 
Activities Including Snow Carver and Trackless Train 500.00 
Christmas Entertainment 200.00 
Christmas Market 45.00 
Christmas Parade 575.00 
Costumes 100.00 
Food Services incl. Gift Cards 150.00 
Friends of Christmas on the Peninsula  125.00 
Logistics incl. Road Right of Way and 1st Aid 840.00 
Promotions 1,530.00 
Town Centre Walkabout 0.00 
Volunteers & Decorating including Gift Cards 195.00 
Contingency 625.00 
Total expenses $17,000.00 
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Local Organizations 
We are hoping for even greater participation from the White 
Rock/South Surrey business and church communities.  There 
is good opportunity to be involved through sponsorship of the 
Christmas Village, Entertainment and Craft Activities, or 
by providing some of the approximately 120 volunteers. 
 
Promotion 
The long-range goal is to expand local newspaper promotion 
to include newspaper promotion throughout the entire Lower 
Mainland, and to incorporate radio and TV. 
 
Notices are printed in church bulletins and community 
newsletters. A Schedule of Events is sent to organizations and 
posters as well as lawn signs are displayed throughout the 
Peninsula on notice boards and in store windows. 
 
Schedule of Events (Subject to revision) 

Town Centre Walk-about 
“Festive hair for Christmas”. workshops @ Pristine Hair and Beauty Studio  
“Christmas Café” and “Charity Fair” @ Star of the Sea Parish Centre 
Christmas trees from around the world @ WorldServe Thrift Store 
Semiahmoo Jazz band/Christmas Music@ Laura’s Coffee Corner 
“Mini-Gingerbread House Decorating” @ White Rock Community Church 
Carolers on Johnston Road and Miramar Village Plaza 
The Tree House Child Development Centre shuttle bus 
“Open House” @ Coast Capital Playhouse by WR Players’ Club 
“Tasters of Winter Ale” + Brew house @ WR Beach Beer Company 
Listen to Christmas songs @ Island Cafe 
Play a game @ Table Top Crepes and Games 
  
White Rock Community Centre Christmas Market 
Christmas Entertainment @ Main Stage, WR Community Centre 
Spinning Demonstration in the lobby @ WR Community Centre 
Christmas Market and Concession @ WR Community Centre 
Indoor Craft Activities @ WR Community Centre 
VIP Holly-by-Donation Event @ WR Community Centre 
Children’s Stage @ the Studio  
 
Activities On / Off Miramar Village Plaza 
Holy Smokies Concession Truck Outside WR Community Centre 
Trackless Train rides on the Plaza and through Bryant Park 
Activities @ Miramar Village Plaza Outside WR Community Centre 
Carollers, Roasted Chestnuts, Snow Sculptor, Vendors etc. 
The donkey “Cloe” visits with the children @ Miramar Village Plaza 
Christmas Parade 
Regent Christian Academy Ensemble 
Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony @ Miramar Village Plaza with Mayor 
Carols by Candlelight Sing-Along @ St. John’s Presbyterian Church

  
  
 

Budget 
The annual budget is approximately $19,000.  Please see “Festival 
Sponsorships” in this package for additional information. 
 
Board of Directors 
On August 4, 2008, the group was incorporated as a not-for-
profit society under the BC Society Act. The Board of 
Directors meets regularly to oversee the vision and finances of 
the festival.  Many of the directors also assume responsibility 
for specific areas of management. 
 
Organizing Team 

The Organizing Team organises the various functions.  

Secretarial (Minutes, Archival, Parliamentarian, Meeting 
Logistics) 

Finances (Financial Reports, Grant Research) 

Activities (Crafts, Outside Events, Demonstrations, 
Decorations) 

Christmas Entertainment (Main Stage, Children’s Stage, 
Carolers/Outside Music, Tree Lighting Ceremony, 
Sound/Tech, Carols by Candlelight Sing-along, Stage 
Decorations) 

Christmas Market (Vendors, Decorations, Tables set-up) 

Christmas Parade (Dignitaries, the Christmas Story, 
Memories of Christmas) 

Costumes (Organizing Team, Carolers, Christmas Parade) 

Food Services (Inside Concession, VIP Friends of Christmas 
on the Peninsula Reception, Volunteer food, Decorations) 

Friends of Christmas on the Peninsula (Sponsor 
Recruitment, Fund Raising Events, Sponsor Accreditation) 

Logistics (Communication, Equipment, First Aid, Parking, 
Sanitation, Security, Traffic/Crowd Control, Transportation, 
Tents- and Frames set-up, Decorations) 

Promotions (Printed Materials, Domain/website, Poster 
Distributions, Signage, Public Relations/Ads, Media, 
Christmas Events Calendar) 

Town Centre Walkabout (Event Venues, Passports, 
Decorations) 

Volunteers & Decorating (Volunteer Recruitment, 
Volunteer Registration, Volunteer Appreciation, Decorations, 
Festival Set-up and Take down) 
 
Visitors increase as we add new events 
Our aim is for the Festival to grow each year and include new 
events. Approximately 2,000 visitors attend each year. 
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identify the groups you work with.
We work with other arts and service organizations within the community such as  Surrey Youth Theatre 
Company in an effort to support cultural events in our 
area. We also support local high schools and independent dance and theatre organizations. 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Due to COVID-19 our marketing activities have been reduced in the last few years. However, once the 
pandemic eases and normal activity resumes, we will continue to work on our marketing approach and 
improve our fund raising. We will also strive to increase our visibility within the community by 
participating in local events such as the Peninsula Arts & Culture Alliance Culture Days once they  
resume.
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Peninsula Arts Foundation
2023 Operating Budget

INCOME

Investment 7,750.00   
Donation & Fundraising 3,500.00   
Membership Fees 300.00       

Total Income 11,550.00 

EXPENSES

Telephone 120.00       
Scholarships and donations 7,500.00   
Office 100.00       
Storage 1,500.00   
Professional fees 2,100.00   
Website 230.00       

Total Expenses 11,550.00 

Page 101



Peninsula Arts Foundation
December 31, 2021

Rhonda Montgomery, CPA, CGA

T: 604-536-7614

E: rhonda.montgomery@mnp.ca
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June 28, 2022

Peninsula Arts Foundation

PO Box 75267 RPO White Rock

Surrey, BC  V4A 0B1

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Mrs. Ardagh:

RE: Fiscal Year-end December 31, 2021

We have completed our compilation of the financial information of Peninsula Arts Foundation (the "Organization") for

the year ended December 31, 2021 and enclose the following:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. One client year-end information package with a copy of the December 31, 2021 notice to reader financial

statements.

INFORMATION RETURN

1. As requested, we have filed the “TAX COPY” of Form T3010 Registered Charity Information Return of Peninsula Arts

Foundation for the year ending December 31, 2021 with the Canada Revenue Agency on your behalf.  The enclosed

"CLIENT COPY" should be retained for your records.

Our work was based on information provided by you. We have not audited, reviewed or otherwise attempted to

verify the accuracy or completeness of such information. It is our understanding that you have reviewed the return

prior to our submission to the taxation authorities and have ensured that there are no significant omissions or

misstatements.
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OTHER ENCLOSURES

1. One copy of the year-end journal entries and one copy of the closing trial balance for your records. 

2. Our invoice for services rendered.

All records and documents should be retained in safekeeping for a minimum of seven years in the event that the

Canada Revenue Agency demands them for audit purposes. This seven-year period is by Statute and, even after this

time, the Canada Revenue Agency's permission to destroy records should be obtained.

We thank you for appointing our Firm as your accountants. Please contact us at any time if you have questions on

accounting, finance, tax or other general business concerns. We would also be pleased to discuss our suite of services

with your friends and business associates. We appreciate your business and any referrals you may make to our Firm.

If you have any questions or comments, or if we can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me

at 604-536-7614.

Sincerely,

Rhonda Montgomery, CPA, CGA

NPO & Private Enterprise Services

encls.

2
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Peninsula Arts Foundation
Compiled Financial Information

December 31, 2021
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Compilation Engagement Report

To the Management of Peninsula Arts Foundation

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial position as at

December 31, 2021, and the statement of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and Note 1,

which describes the basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the compiled financial information.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and completeness of

the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

We performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS) 4200, 

Compilation Engagements, which requires us to comply with relevant ethical requirements. Our responsibility is to

assist management in the preparation of the financial information.

We did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor were we required to perform procedures to

verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an

audit opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Surrey, British Columbia

June 27, 2022 Chartered Professional Accountants

ACCOUNTING  › CONSULTING  › TAX

SUITE 301 – 15303 31ST AVENUE, SURREY BC, V3Z 6X2

1 (800) 761-7772   T: (604) 536-7614   F: (604) 538-5356   MNP.caPage 106



Peninsula Arts Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2021

2021 2020

Assets
Current

Cash 10,207 14,328
Investment 1,647 1,647

11,854 15,975

Liabilities
Current

Accounts payable and accruals 1,801 1,801

Net Assets
Unrestricted 10,053 14,174

11,854 15,975
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Peninsula Arts Foundation
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020

Revenue 
Investments 6,586 6,611
Donations and fundraising income 2,580 3,626
Fees 330 130

9,496 10,367

Expenses
Advertising 63 49
Bank charges and interest 9 -
Donations 1,000 -
Office supplies and expenses 1,958 823
Professional fees 4,187 -
Scholarships 6,300 4,350
Telephone 100 112

Total expenses 13,617 5,334

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (4,121) 5,033

Net assets, beginning of year 14,174 9,141

Net assets, end of year 10,053 14,174
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Peninsula Arts Foundation
Notes to the Compiled Financial Information

For the year ended December 31, 2021

1. Basis of accounting

The basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the financial information of Peninsula Arts Foundation as at December
31, 2021 is on the historical cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the addition of:

 investments recorded at cost

 accounts payable and accrued liabilities

2. Investments 

The Foundation established a permanent Endowment fund, in the amount of $120,000, with the Vancouver Foundation.
Because Peninsula Arts Foundation does not have title to this amount, only the interest earned on the principal each year is
recognized in the financial statements. 
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T3010 Summary for Peninsula Arts Foundation

Identification

Fiscal period ending: 2 0 2 1 1 2 3 1
BN/Registration number: 1 1 9 2 3 1 2 5 6

Address: PO BOX 75267, RPO White Rock

City Surrey B C V 4 A 0 B 1

Email
Phone (604) 531-8393
Website www.peninsulaartsfoundation.o

Financial Information 
Compensation 

# of full time positions 300 =
# of part time positions 370 =

Total expenditures
part-time 380 =

all staff 390 =

Other Activity 
Total amount

tax-receipted gifts 580 =

expenditures outside CAN 200 =
CIDA projects 230 =

Fundraisers
gross revenue collected 5450 =

paid to/retained by 5460 =

Summary of Financial Information
Total assets 4200 11,854=

Total liabilities 4350 1,801=
Total revenue 4700 9,496=

Total expenditures 5100 13,617=

Notes

Charity name: Peninsula Arts Foundation Business number: 119231256RRRR0001 Year end: 2021-12-31 T3010 Client Copy

T3010 Summary
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Canada Revenue 
Agency

Agence du revenu 
du Canada

Protected B
when completed

Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet
You must give us complete information for each director/trustee and like official who, at any time during the fiscal period of this return, was a member of the 
charity's board of directors/trustees. Directors/trustees and like officials are persons who govern a registered charity. See the reverse for information on 
filling out this form.

Total number 
of directors/ 
trustees and like 
officials:

5
Charity name:
Peninsula Arts Foundation

Business number:
119231256RR0001

Return for fiscal period 
ending (YYYY/MM/DD):
2 0 2 1 1 2 3 1

Note: If you would l ke these individuals to have the authority to communicate with the CRA on behalf of your charity, their name must also appear as an owner for your 
Business Number (BN). For more information, go to canada.ca/charities-giving, select "Operating a registered charity," then "Making a change to your organization" and 
see "Change director."

Public information Confidential data
Last name: Ardagh First name: Meryle Ini ial:

Term Start date (Y/M/D) 2 0 0 3 0 1 0 1 End date (Y/M/D):

Position: Recording Secretary At arm's length with other Directors? Yes No

Residential address - Street no. and name: 13705 Coldicutt Ave

City White Rock Prov/Terr: BC Postal code: V4B3B1
Phone number: 6 0 4 - 5 3 1 - 6 8 0 8 Date of birth (Y/M/D) 1 9 5 5 0 6 0 9

Last name: Dunnill First name: Natalie Ini ial:

Term Start date (Y/M/D) 2 0 1 6 0 4 1 3 End date (Y/M/D):

Position: Director At arm's length with other Directors? Yes No

Residential address - Street no. and name: 2136 176 St.

City Surrey Prov/Terr: BC Postal code: V3Z9W4
Phone number: 6 0 4 - 5 4 1 - 0 1 7 0 Date of birth (Y/M/D) 1 9 6 5 1 0 2 6

Last name: Pendleton First name: Susan Ini ial:

Term Start date (Y/M/D) 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 End date (Y/M/D):

Position: President At arm's length with other Directors? Yes No

Residential address - Street no. and name: 74-2738 158 Street

City Surrey Prov/Terr: BC Postal code: V3Z3K3
Phone number: 6 0 4 - 5 3 8 - 9 7 9 3 Date of birth (Y/M/D) 1 9 5 3 0 9 0 2

Last name: Boni First name: Shirley Ini ial:

Term Start date (Y/M/D) 2 0 1 3 0 1 0 1 End date (Y/M/D):

Position: Treasurer At arm's length with other Directors? Yes No

Residential address - Street no. and name: 101-1360 Martin St

City White Rock Prov/Terr: BC Postal code: V4B3W5
Phone number: 6 0 4 - 5 3 8 - 7 8 7 0 Date of birth (Y/M/D) 1 9 5 5 0 5 0 4

Last name: Husband First name: Jean Ini ial:

Term Start date (Y/M/D) 2 0 1 9 0 1 0 1 End date (Y/M/D):

Position: Director At arm's length with other Directors? Yes No

Residential address - Street no. and name: 2670 126 Street

City Surrey Prov/Terr: BC Postal code: V4A3R1
Phone number: 6 0 4 - 5 4 1 - 7 9 3 7 Date of birth (Y/M/D)

Charity name: Peninsula Arts Foundation Business number: 119231256RRRR0001 Year end: 2021-12-31 T3010 Client Copy

15105
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Completing the Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet

Public information

Information from this column is available to the public.

Enter the last name, first name, and initial of the director/trustee or like 
official.

Term:

Start date: Enter the date the person started in the position.

End date: Enter the date the person left the position. If the 
person has not left the position, leave this field blank.

Position: Enter the title of the position being held. Each position is 
generally identified in an organization's governing documents (for example, 
president, treasurer, secretary). A registered charity may have other officials 
that have governing powers similar to those of a director or trustee. For 
example, a religious leader with some governing authority would be 
considered a like official.

At arm's length with other directors: Tick Yes if the person is at arm's 
length with all other directors/trustees or like officials.

At arm's length is a concept that describes a relationship in which two 
persons act independently of each other and are not related. Related 
persons are individuals who are related to each other by blood, marriage or 
common-law partnership, or adoption. It is also possible that individuals not 
related by a family connection, but by close business relations, may still be 
considered not at arm's length. For more information on arm's length, go to 
canada.ca/charities-giving, select "A to Z index of topics for charities," 
search for "Charities and giving glossary" and see "arm's length."

Confidential data

Information from this column will stay confidential and will not be made 
available to the public except in circumstances in which the release of any 
or all of the information is required by law or, in certain circumstances, 
permitted by law.

According to the Income Tax Act, circumstances in which the law requires 
or permits such information to be disclosed include a court order, warrant, 
or subpoena issued for a criminal proceeding under an act of Parliament or 
a legal proceeding relating to the administration or enforcement of the 
Income Tax Act, the Canada Pension Plan, the Unemployment Insurance 
Act, or the Employment Insurance Act, or any other act of Parliament or law 
of a province that allows a tax or duty to be imposed or collected.

Other circumstances in which we are required or permitted by law to 
disclose certain records include a request made under the authority of the 
Auditor General Act, a warrant issued by the Canadian Security Intelligence 
Service Act, and enquiries from the Department of Finance Canada for 
information to form or evaluate fiscal policy.

Residential address: In the proper spaces, enter the full home address, 
including the street number, street name, city (which could be a town, 
village, or other municipality), province or territory, and postal code of each 
director/trustee or l ke official.

Phone number: Enter the telephone number at which the person can be 
reached during the day.

Date of birth: Enter the person's date of birth so that the CRA is better able 
to identify the individuals who are responsible for managing the charity.

If the director/trustee or like official lives outside the country, enter the 
person's full mailing address, including the country.

Charity name: Peninsula Arts Foundation Business number: 119231256RRRR0001 Year end: 2021-12-31 T3010 Client Copy
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Peninsula Arts Foundation TB
Year End: December 31, 2021 Preparer Detailed Supervisory

Trial balance SM 20/06/2022 RM 21/06/2022

Peer Tax

Account Prelim Adj's Reclass Rep Rep 12/20 %Chg Leadsheet

1027 Envision - Gaming 1 12.33 0.00 0.00 12.33 12.33 0 A

1028 Envision - General 0 14,290.39 -4,315.39 0.00 9,975.00 14,290.39 -30 A

1080 PayPal 0.00 194.70 0.00 194.70 0.00 0 A

1100 Vancouver Foundation Investm 1,646.59 0.00 0.00 1,646.59 1,646.59 0 N

1300 Shares - Envision Credit Union 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0 A

2000 Accrued Liabilities -1,800.00 0.00 0.00 -1,800.00 -1,800.00 0 BB

3000 Members Equity -14,174.31 0.00 0.00 -14,174.31 -9,140.97 55 WW

4100 Donations & Fundraising Incom 0.00 -1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 -2,125.51 -53 20

4200 Investment Income 0.00 -6,586.36 0.00 -6,586.36 -6,611.36 0 20

4300 Membership 0.00 -330.00 0.00 -330.00 -130.00 154 20

4400 White Rock & Surrey grant 0.00 -1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 -1,500.00 0 20

4500 Donations not receipted 0.00 -80.00 0.00 -80.00 0.00 0 20

5010 Advertising 0.00 63.37 0.00 63.37 48.82 30 40

5150 Grants 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 4,350.00 45 40

5200 Telephone and Utilities 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 112.00 -11 40

5300 Bank Charges 0.00 8.62 0.00 8.62 0.00 0 40

5350 Mailbox rental 0.00 181.65 0.00 181.65 181.65 0 40

5400 Professional fees 0.00 4,186.81 0.00 4,186.81 0.00 0 40

5402 Donations 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0 40

5405 Storage 0.00 1,776.60 0.00 1,776.60 641.06 177 40

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 -4,120.69 5,033.34 -182

28/06/2022

11:12 AM Page 1
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Peninsula Arts Foundation TB1
Year End: December 31, 2021 Preparer Detailed Supervisory

Adjusting Journal Entries SM 20/06/2022 RM 21/06/2022

Date:  01/01/2021  To  31/12/2021 Peer Tax

Number    Date    Name    Account No    Reference Debit Credit Recurrence Misstatement

1 31/12/2021 Envision - General 0 1028 SYNOPTIC 4,315.39

1 31/12/2021 Donations & Fundraising Income 4100 SYNOPTIC 1,000.00

1 31/12/2021 Investment Income 4200 SYNOPTIC 6,586.36

1 31/12/2021 Membership 4300 SYNOPTIC 210.00

1 31/12/2021 White Rock & Surrey grant 4400 SYNOPTIC 1,500.00

1 31/12/2021 Advertising 5010 SYNOPTIC 63.37

1 31/12/2021 Grants 5150 SYNOPTIC 6,300.00

1 31/12/2021 Telephone and Utilities 5200 SYNOPTIC 100.00

1 31/12/2021 Bank Charges 5300 SYNOPTIC 3.32

1 31/12/2021 Mailbox rental 5350 SYNOPTIC 181.65

1 31/12/2021 Professional fees 5400 SYNOPTIC 4,106.81

1 31/12/2021 Professional fees 5400 SYNOPTIC 80.00

1 31/12/2021 Donations 5402 SYNOPTIC 1,000.00

1 31/12/2021 Storage 5405 SYNOPTIC 1,776.60

To record transactions for the

year.

2 31/12/2021 PayPal 1080 A. 2 194.70

2 31/12/2021 Membership 4300 A. 2 120.00

2 31/12/2021 Donations not receipted 4500 A. 2 80.00

2 31/12/2021 Bank Charges 5300 A. 2 5.30

To record paypal transactions.

13,811.75 13,811.75

Net Income (Loss) -4,120.69

28/06/2022

11 12 AM Page 1
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Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
We have just signed a partnership agreement with the Semiahmoo Art Society.  Semiahmoo Arts agrees 
to: 
f) Provide wall space, easels, display cabinets and the required hardware (hooks) in the Turnbull Gallery 
from September 9th to 25th, 2023 
g) Make sure the gallery is available on September 23 and 24, 2023 between 10am - 4pm 
h) Provide a schedule of consistent times that the Turnbull Gallery will be empty for viewing during the 
agreed time 
i) Supply wine and cheese on opening date 
j) Market/ Promote the event 
And Arts of Course/South Rock Art Tour agrees to:   
a) Market / Promote the event 
b) Include the logo of Semiahmoo Arts on its promotional material and send promotional materials to 
Semiahmoo Arts prior to the event 
c) Organize a list of artists participating in the art tour 
d) Notify all participating artists that art displayed in the Turnbull gallery will not be for sale 
e) Organize artists to install and takedown artwork displayed in the Turnbull Gallery 
 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We rely heavily on the volunteer contribution of the Arts of Course producers who donate their time to 
produce the event and raise funds. The funds raised go to promote the Tour and these funds come from 
the participating artist fees ($75 each) and sponsorships. So far this year, we have secured the Isle of 
Mann property group as a sponsor for their Nautilus Project. The partnership with the Semiahmoo Art 
Society is a new fund raising initiative that allows us to expand our offer.
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Name of person certifying the 
application

Sylvie Peltier

Title of person certifying the 
application

President
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Arts of Course

SOUTH ROCK ART TOUR 2023
September 23-24, 2023

EXPENSES
Tour coordination
15 days from January to October 2023 $4,800

Design work
Brochure design $800
FB-IG ad design $300
Website update with new artists $300

Advertising
Peace Arch News $3,700
Facebook / Instagram ads $1,000
Brochures $1,000
Posters $100
Directional signs $600

Pre-Tour exhibition
Exhibition space rental (Sept 9-25) $1,000
Opening date wine and cheese $700
Miscellaneous supplies $300

TOTAL EXPENSES $14,600

REVENUES
Artist fees $2,250
Sponsorship - Arts of Course $4,800
Sponsorship - Nautilus Project $1,350
Sponsorship - CIBC Wood Gundy (TBC) $2,500
Partnership - Semiahmoo Arts Society (in kind) $1,700

TOTAL REVENUES $12,600

SHORTFALL $2,000

GRANT REQUEST $2,000
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Support talented artists in exhibiting, selling and showcasing their paintings
Reinforce the link between business and the arts

How will the event strengthen the cultural community in White Rock?
Engage in a community-wide activity 
Support talented artists in exhibiting, selling and showcasing their paintings

How does the event involve and nurture local artists?
Engage in a community-wide activity 
Support talented artists in exhibiting, selling and showcasing their paintings

How does the event improve awareness and access to cultural activity in White Rock?
Promote the visual arts, business and tourism by providing an event that allows: 
Witness the creative process 
Engage in a community-wide activity 
Support talented artists in exhibiting, selling and showcasing their paintings 
Reinforce the link between business and the arts 

How will the financial support from the City of White Rock be acknowledged?
In all marketing and promotional materials, at the opening, on our website.
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PAINT THE TOWN: ESTIMATED EXPENSES

A. LOCATION
Rental tents In kind from City
easels In kind from SAS
SAS Facility Rental for month-long exhibition $2000

B. ENTERTAINMENT (OPTIONAL)
Entertainer fee $300
Sound system In kind from SAS

C. FOOD / CATERING
Food for Exhibition Opening $200
Non-food items: napkins, bags, plates, cups In kind from SAS

D. PRIZES / AWARDS
Cash prizes $500
Volunteer recognition

E. EXHIBITION
Framing In kind from SAS
Venue – display hung or on easels In kind from SAS

F. MARKETING
Website incl. Website Design In kind from SAS
Branding/Graphic Design In kind from SAS
Posters, map and signage - Printing $500
Advertising $500

G. OTHER
Accounting In kind from SAS
Registration In kind from SAS

TOTAL $4000
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ESTIMATED REVENUES

Key partners: Contribution will be in-house or in-kind.

Community partners:
Individual Businesses as location sponsors:  $100 x 10 1000
Service -  in-house or in-kind.
Civic Agencies - in-house or in-kind. 2000
Other Orgs - in-house or in-kind:

Sponsors:
Media
Main Sponsor
Prime Business(es)
Prime Art Business - in-house or in-kind.
Food - in-house or in-kind.

Artists – registration fee. $20 x 35 700

Exhibition Revenue
est. Sales commissions @ 30% 300

TOTAL $4000
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY

Compiled Financial Information

December 31, 2022
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY
Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2022

2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1
ASSETS

Current
  Cash $ 101,058 $ 40,874
  Restricted cash (Note 3) 3,068 3,067
  Accounts receivable 40,165 60,173

144,291 104,114

Capital Assets (Note 4) 14,238 9,727

$ 158,529 $ 113,841

LIABILITIES
Current
  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 8,398 $ 2,162
  Government agencies payable 2,369 2,725
  Wages and vacation payable 8,563 10,093
  Deferred revenue and deposits  (Note 5) 770 7,457

20,100 22,437

 NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 138,429 91,404

$ 158,529 $ 113,841

Approved on behalf of the board of directors:

_____________________________  Director

_____________________________  Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Net assets, beginning of the year $ 91,404 $ 95,358

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 47,025 (3,954)

Net assets, end of the year $ 138,429 $ 91,404

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY
Statement Of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1
Revenue
  Class and workshop 216,562 75,536
  Donations & sponsorship 3,303 130
  Grants, Gaming - 10,721
  Grants, other (Note 6) 65,598 86,862
  Membership 5,272 3,784
  Other revenue 734 827
  Program 35,935 3,883
  Rental 37,512 15,284

364,916 197,027

Expenses
  Advertising and promotion 1,663 3,651
  Amortization 2,008 1,456
  Bank charges and interest 4,591 3,513
  Insurance 2,050 2,050
  Instructors 110,185 41,900
  Office and administration 14,346 10,709
  Professional fees 2,100 1,900
  Program expenses 25,741 21,032
  Rent (Note 7) - -
  Sales commissions 5,858 2,301
  Telephone 1,399 1,444
  Wages and subcontract (Note 8) 147,950 111,025

317,891 200,981

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 47,025 (3,954)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Information

December 31, 2022

Note 1. Basis of Accounting 

The basis of accounting to be applied in the preparation of the financial information is on the historical
cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the addition of:

" Accounts receivable;

" Funding and Government Grants receivable;

" Accounts payable and accrued liabilities;

" Capital assets recorded at historical cost and amortized on a systematic basis;

" Amounts received for the provision of future services;

" Donated services recognized based on an estimated value received;

" Donations and sponsorship recognized as amounts received;

" Rental revenue recorded in accordance with the rental terms.

Note 2. Purpose of the Organization

Semiahmoo Arts Society is an umbrella organization dedicated to supporting the arts community in
White Rock and South Surrey. The Council facilitates collaborative cultural endeavours and supports
artists in a variety of creative disciplines from community outreach to mentorship. The Arts Council is an
active and pro-active team working to foster a thriving and diverse art community. 

Note 3. Restricted Cash 

Restricted funds consist of $3,068 (2021 $3,067) as security for a credit card. 

Note 4. Capital Assets  

Capital assets are summarized as follows:

Accumulated  Net Book Value
Cost Amortization 2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

 Furniture and equipment $ 13,393 $ 4,502 $ 8,891 $ 3,712
 Computers 6,684 1,337 5,347 6,015

$ 20,077 $ 5,839 $ 14,238 $ 9,727
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SEMIAHMOO ARTS SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Information

December 31, 2022

Note 5.  Deferred Revenue and Deposits

Deferred revenue and deposits consist of the following:
2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

  Work Experience Grant $ - $ 7,457
  Deposits received 770 -

$ 770 $ 7,457

Note 6.  Other Grants

Other grants consist of the following:
2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

  City of Surrey $ 23,000 $ 15,000
  Federal 5,098 28,040
  Province of BC 37,500 43,822

$ 65,598 $ 86,862

Note 7.  Rent

In October 2019, the Society paid $500 in exchange for the use of the South Surrey Recreation and Arts
Centre located at 14601 20 Ave, Surrey BC. The term is for 5 years expiring April 2024.

Note 8.  Government Assistance

The Organization received $14,008 (2021 - $57,260) from the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy
program ("CEWS"). CEWS assistance is recorded as a reduction of wages. 

The Organization received $9,907 (2021 - $48,397) from various government grant programs for Co-op
students.  This assistance is recorded as a reduction of wages. 

Note 9.  Comparative 

Prior year financial statements were prepared by accountants other than Shayla Glassford, CPA Inc.
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.
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 have access to our programs and are supported entirely by our ticketed concerts.

In June 2022 we partnered with The City of White Rock and White Rock Museum and Archives and put on a
free outdoor concert for all to enjoy in the Memorial Plaza. This was a hugely vibrant and enjoyable day.

Although our audience spans over the boundary into South Surrey, our identity is that we are White Rock’s 
very own orchestra and we are known locally as the ‘Orchestra by the Sea’. The driving force behind WRCO 
is to put on concerts of orchestral ‘classics’ which otherwise would not exist in the White Rock
catchment.

In 2016 the Board of Directors appointed its current Music director and under the baton of Maestra DeWit , 
the orchestra’s repertoire and cultural value has grown and developed significantly. As a measure of 
success, the Orchestra is proud to be working with soloists and guest artistes of renown and achieving 
excellent and often 'sold-out' ticket sales at its concerts.

Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
Our programs always seek collaborations with organisations as well as guest artistes. We are members 
of the Peace Arch Cultural Alliance, Orchestras Canda, BC Arts alliance. We are proud of our partnership 
with the City of White Rock and as the city expands its population our orchestra has also grown and 
expanded. In the recent years we have collaborated with the following organizations and artistes: 
 
Monique and Michelle Creber 
11 young pianists for our Piano Extravaganza concert. 
Fiori Trio 
Miya Otake Harpist and Celtic Harp Ensemble 
Dancers from Spirial Dance and Creative Outlet 
Crystal Hick - vocalist 
The CSO Starlets singing ensemble 
XBA School of Dance 
Jubilate String Trio 
The Irish Fiddle Orchestra 
Ingrid Mapson vocalist 
Mary Moularas Harpist 
Chilliwack Children's Choir 
Kitts Harp Ensemble 
Plus many more see https://www.wrco.ca/post/past-concert-schedule 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Funds are raised through:  
* Annual Membership fees with a core of around 30 musicians 
* Concert revenue from ticket sales 
* Grant funding from BC Gaming towards operational costs 
* Grant funding from the City of Surrey to engage a headline artist for one concert 
* Fundraising though donations and charitable giving
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Certification

Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Peter Koyander

Title of person certifying the 
application

President
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White Rock City Orchestra
Balance Sheet

As of January 26, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:47 AM GMT-08:00   1/1

TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Chequing 8,109.40

Savings 5.00

Trust account 145.12

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent $8,259.52

Accounts Receivable (A/R)

Grants Receivable 1,000.00

Total Accounts Receivable (A/R) $1,000.00

Prepaid Insurance 1,361.25

Total Current Assets $10,620.77

Non-current Assets

Equipment 5,911.14

Accum amort - equipment -2,484.79

Total Equipment 3,426.35

Music 11,093.12

Accum Amort - music -1,634.24

Total Music 9,458.88

Musical Instruments 12,669.28

Accum Amort - musical instruments -2,936.16

Total Musical Instruments 9,733.12

Total Non Current Assets $22,618.35

Total Assets $33,239.12

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable (A/P)

Accounts Payable (A/P) 49.28

Total Accounts Payable (A/P) $49.28

Deferred Membership Fees 150.00

Total Current Liabilities $199.28

Total Liabilities $199.28

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 29,449.54

Retained Earnings 3,539.18

Profit for the year 51.12

Total Equity $33,039.84

Total Liabilities and Equity $33,239.12
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White Rock City Orchestra
Profit and Loss

January - December 2022

Accrual Basis  Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:41 AM GMT-08:00   1/1

TOTAL

INCOME

Concert Fundraising 1,214.18

Donations 1,638.86

Grants 14,000.00

Membership Dues 2,812.50

Ticket Sales 8,793.98

Total Income $28,459.52

GROSS PROFIT $28,459.52

EXPENSES

Bank charges 54.88

Commissions and fees 143.23

Concert Expenses 5,721.40

Concert Hall Rental 1,500.00

Conductor's Honorarium 7,500.00

Dues and Subscriptions 217.80

Guest Musicians 4,950.00

Insurance 1,058.75

Legal and professional fees 787.50

Office expenses 679.96

Promotional 331.32

Rent or lease payments 3,080.00

Repair and maintenance 106.40

Section Head Expense 1,400.00

Amortization on tang ble assets 981.90

Total Expenses $28,513.14

OTHER EXPENSES

Loss on Sale of Equipment 190.20

Total Other Expenses $190.20

PROFIT $ -243.82
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• Christmas on the Peninsula
• White Rock Rotary Club
• White Rock Garden Club 
• White Rock Symphony Orchestra
• PACA
• Friends of the Pier

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
The White Rock Museum & Archives has several annual  fundraising events, including the Train Plaque 
Campaign, Canada Day by the Bay vendors, Seafest vendors, a book fair held in autumn and the  Christmas 
Craft Market. Initiatives undertaken during the pandemic, such as selling puzzles and teacups proved 
successful and will continue as regular fundraisers throughout the year as space is available in the 
Museum Shop.
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Certification

Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Karin Bjerke-Lisle

Title of person certifying the 
application

Executive Director
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of White Rock Museum & Archives Society: 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of White Rock Museum & Archives Society (the "Society"), which comprise

the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the statements of operations, changes in net assets

and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of

our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Society as at December 31, 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

In common with many charitable organizations, the Society derives a portion of its revenue from donations, the

completeness of which is not susceptible of satisfactory audit verification.  Accordingly, our verification of these

revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society and we were not able to determine

whether any adjustments might be necessary to donation revenues, excess of revenue over expenses and cash flows

from operations for the years ended December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020  and net assets as at December 31,

2021 and December 31, 2020.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities

under Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Society in accordance with the ethical

requirements that are those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with

Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Society’s ability to continue as a

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society’s financial reporting process.

ACCOUNTING  › CONSULTING  › TAX

, ,
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Society’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Society Act of British Columbia, we report that, in our opinion, these principles as described in

Note 2 have been applied consistent with that of the preceding year.

Surrey, British Columbia

June 22, 2022 Chartered Professional Accountants
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020

Revenue
Grants - City of White Rock 150,700 147,700
Consignment 75,116 17,148
Other grants and miscellaneous income 29,977 31,397
Train plaque income 25,255 33,039
Retail 20,213 5,251
Fundraising 6,620 3,240
Donations 3,596 2,206
Memberships 29 258

311,506 240,239

Cost of sales
Consignment payments 45,793 11,476
Train plaque expense 15,990 9,665
Exhibits 10,611 4,271
Retail merchandise 8,375 2,946
Grant expenses 5,104 3,947
Fundraising expenses 3,314 -

89,187 32,305

Gross profit 222,319 207,934

Expenses
Salaries and benefits 188,882 187,358
Office and administration 20,685 11,288
Storage rental 19,029 8,532
Amortization 14,620 14,598
Professional fees 11,157 12,437
Equipment rental 10,190 6,841
Insurance 4,169 3,803
Advertising and memberships 1,309 1,901

270,041 246,758

Deficiency of revenue over expenses before other income (47,722) (38,824)

Other income
Investment income (Note 8) 181,417 87,599
Government assistance (Note 9) 8,395 100,899

189,812 188,498

Excess of revenue over expenses 142,090 149,674

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2 Page 155



White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Unrestricted
Fund

Invested in
Capital
Assets

Internally
Restricted

Fund

2021 2020

Net assets, beginning of year, as previously
stated 

143,498 294,238 1,117,031 1,554,767 1,412,268

Prior period adjustment  - - - - (7,175)

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated 143,498 294,238 1,117,031 1,554,767 1,405,093

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (25,419) (13,909) 181,418 142,090 149,674

Acquisition of capital assets 
(2,708) 2,708 - - -

Net assets, end of year 
115,371 283,037 1,298,449 1,696,857 1,554,767

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating

Excess of revenue over expenses 142,090 149,674
Amortization 14,620 14,598
Fair market adjustment on marketable securities 67,103 (113,044)
Realized (gain) loss on marketable securities (240,545) 26,224

(16,732) 77,452
Changes in working capital accounts

Accounts receivable (8,556) (13,921)
Prepaid expenses and deposits (5,405) 1
Inventory (6,010) 9,635
GST recoverable 949 (2,478)
Accounts payable and accruals 4,084 3,818
Deferred revenue 19,600 (2,800)
PST payable 168 (191)

(11,902) 71,516

Investing
Purchase of capital assets (2,708) (10,437)
Purchases of marketable securities (943,947) -
Return of capital on marketable securities 130 1,971
Proceeds on disposal of marketable securities 822,546 80,139

(123,979) 71,673

Increase (decrease) in cash resources (135,881) 143,189

Cash resources, beginning of year 265,824 122,635

Cash resources, end of year 129,943 265,824

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

1. Incorporation and nature of the society

White Rock Museum & Archives Society (the “Society”) was incorporated under the Society Act of British Columbia on
December 17, 1993 as a not-for-profit society and thus is exempt from income taxes under the Income Tax Act (“the Act”).
In order to maintain its status as a registered not-for-profit organization under the Act, the Society must meet certain
requirements within the Act. In the opinion of management these requirements have been met.

The Society's mission statement is to operate a museum and maintain archives in White Rock for the benefit of residents of
White Rock, the Semiahmoo Peninsula, Surrey, and for visitors to this area.

Impact on operations of COVID-19 (coronavirus)

In early March 2020, the impact of the global outbreak of COVID-19 (coronavirus) began to have a significant impact on
businesses through the restrictions put in place by the Canadian, provincial and municipal governments regarding travel,
business operations and isolation/quarantine orders.

Given the nature of the Society and its operations, the outbreak of COVID-19 did not have a significant financial effect on
the Society’s operations in the current fiscal year, nor is it anticipated to have a significant financial effect on its operations
in fiscal 2022, nor its ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations ("ASNPO") set out in Part III of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting
Standards Board in Canada, and include the following significant accounting policies:

Inventory

Inventory, comprised of finished goods available for sale, is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined using the first in first out method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business. 

Capital assets

Capital assets are initially recorded at cost.  Amortization is provided using the declining balance method at rates intended
to amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives.

Computer equipment 30%
Gift shop - fixtures 20%
Gift shop - office equipment 20%
Museum - office equipment 20%

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the underlying lease term, being 10 years.

Intangible asset

An intangible asset recognized separately from goodwill and subject to amortization is recorded at cost. 

Amortization is provided using the declining balance method at a rate of 50%, a rate intended to amortize the cost of
intangible asset over its estimated useful life.

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of capital assets and intangible assets with finite useful lives. Long-lived assets held for use are
measured and amortized as described in the applicable accounting policies.

The Society writes down long-lived assets held for use when conditions indicate that the asset no longer contributes to the
Society’s ability to provide goods and services. The asset are also written-down when the value of future economic benefits
or service potential associated with the asset is less than its net carrying amount. When the Society determines that a long-
lived asset is impaired, its carrying amount is written down to the asset’s fair value.
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Revenue recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.

Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted
contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assured. 

Investment income is recognized when earned. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on marketable securities are
recognized upon sale of the investment, or upon fair value measurement at each reporting period. 

Consignment and fundraising revenue is recognized when earned and collectability is reasonably assured.

Train plaque and other revenue is earned when services are provided. 

Government assistance

Claims for assistance under various government grant programs are recorded as a reduction of the cost of related asset in
the period in which eligible expenditures are incurred, with any amortization calculated on the net amount. 

Claims for government assistance under the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy (CEWS) are recorded as revenue in the
period to which the subsidy applies. Revenue is recognized once there is reasonable assurance that the Company will meet
the eligibility criteria, the government support will be received and the amount to be received is measurable. Revenues
recognized for government assistance are included in other income.

Contributed materials and services

Contributions of materials are recognized both as contributions in the statement of operations when a fair value can be
reasonably estimated and when the materials are used in the normal course of the Society's operations and would
otherwise have been purchased. If the fair value of the contributed materials cannot be readily determined, the contributed
assets are not reflected in the Society's financial statements. 

The Society benefits from donated services in the form of volunteer time. Due to the difficulty in determining their fair value,
volunteer services are not recognized in these financial statements.

Measurement uncertainty (use of estimates)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. 

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary. Provisions are made for slow moving and obsolete inventory as well as warranty
and after sales service costs. Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives of capital assets.

By their nature, these judgments are subject to measurement uncertainty, and the effect on the financial statements of
changes in such estimates and assumptions in future years could be material. These estimates and assumptions are
reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in excess of revenues over expenses in the
years in which they become known. 

Financial instruments

The Society recognizes its financial instruments when the Society becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument. All financial instruments are initially recorded at their fair value, including financial assets and liabilities
originated and issued in a related party transaction with management. 

At initial recognition, the Society may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any financial instrument at fair value. The
Society has not made such an election during the year. 

The Society subsequently measures marketable securities, at fair value. Fair value is determined by published price
quotations. All other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost. 
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financial
instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately recognized in the excess of revenues over expenses for
the current period. Conversely, transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial
instruments subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Financial asset impairment:

The Society assesses impairment of all of its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Society groups
assets for impairment testing when available information is not sufficient to permit identification of each individually impaired
financial asset in the group. Management considers whether the issuer is having significant financial difficulty; whether there
has been a breach in contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; etc. in determining
whether objective evidence of impairment exists. When there is an indication of impairment, the Society determines whether
it has resulted in a significant adverse change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. If so,
the Society reduces the carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows
expected to be generated by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets; and the amount
expected to be realized by exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets. Any impairment, which is not
considered temporary, is included in current year excess of revenues over expenses.

The Society reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in the excess of revenue in the year the reversal occurs.

3. Capital assets 

2021 2020
Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value

Computer equipment 11,476 8,688 2,788 825
Leasehold improvements 419,010 146,475 272,535 283,891
Gift shop - fixtures 332 300 32 40
Gift shop - office equipment 7,593 7,085 508 515
Museum - office equipment 29,911 22,737 7,174 8,967

468,322 185,285 283,037 294,238

4. Intangible asset 

The Society's intangible asset is comprised of website development costs subject to amortization for the year of $711 (2020
- $1,421).

5. Marketable securities

The Society holds investments in Canadian denominated exchange traded securities, with a cost of $1,123,965 (2020 -
$762,037).

6. Commitments 

The Society has entered into a photocopier lease subject to an estimated minimum annual payment of $1,255, expiring in
November 2022.
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White Rock Museum & Archives Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

7. Internally restricted fund balances  

The Society's Board of Directors has internally restricted certain of its assets initially received from the Estate of Elizabeth
Keeling. Such assets are to be used for specific purposes, such as exhibits, programming, conservation, public education
and other similar types of activities and projects and are not available for other purposes without the approval of the Board
of Directors. 

8. Investment income

2021 2020

Investment income 19,882 12,931
Realized gain (loss) on disposition 240,545 (26,224)
Management fee expense (11,907) (12,152)
Fair market value adjustment (67,103) 113,044

181,417 87,599

9. Government assistance

During the year, the Society utilized the CEWS program which has various requirements with respect to the Society's
decrease in revenue, employee baseline remuneration and total remuneration paid during prescribed periods. The Society
claimed $8,395 (2020 - $100,899) under the CEWS program.

10. Financial instruments 

The Society, as part of its operations, carries a number of financial instruments. It is management's opinion that the Society
is not exposed to significant interest, currency, credit, liquidity or other price risks arising from these financial instruments,
except as otherwise disclosed.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a change in the interest
rates. Changes in market interest rates may have an effect on the cash flows associated with some financial assets and
liabilities, known as cash flow risk, and on the fair value of other financial assets or liabilities, known as price risk.

The Society is exposed to interest rate risk on its interest-bearing marketable securities.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or foreign currency risk), whether those changes are caused
by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments
traded in the market. The Society enters into transactions to purchase and sell marketable securities for which the market
price fluctuates.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.
The Society purchases goods and services on credit, for which repayment is required at various maturity dates. 

11. Prior period adjustment

During the year, the Society determined that the prior year's cost of goods sold was understated and inventory was
overstated by $7,175. For 2021, the impact of this correction has resulted in a decrease in opening net assets in the amount
of $7,175.
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Website Update Budget
Web Designer $5,000
Photography 1500
Interactive functionality 3000

$9,500
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Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Kathy Cousins

Title of person certifying the 
application

Bookkeeper
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White Rock Players Club 
Sep-22

2022/2023 Season Budget Baskerville Magic Flute 2022/2023 Season Budget Best Divorce
Budget Budget Budget

Revenue Revenue
Grants
Single Tickets 27,000.00 70,000.00 Single Tickets 27,000.00
Advertising 0.00 0.00 Advertising 0.00
Total Revenue 27,000.00 70,000.00 Total Revenue 27,000.00

Expenses Expenses
Backstage Sundries 200.00 400.00 Backstage Sundries 200.00
Cast Parties 600.00 800.00 Cast Parties 600.00
Choreography 0.00 750.00 Choreography 0.00
Contract Labour/Techies 0.00 0.00 Contract Labour/Techies 0.00
Costumes(Dry Cleaning) 950.00 2,000.00 Costumes(Dry Cleaning) 950.00
Directors Fees 750.00 750.00 Directors Fees 750.00
Gala 350.00 350.00 Gala 500.00
Lobby 150.00 150.00 Lobby 200.00
Music / Musical Director 0.00 4,000.00 Music / Musical Director 0.00
Makeup 100.00 100.00 Makeup 100.00
Programs 650.00 1,500.00 Programs 650.00
Props 750.00 500.00 Props 300.00
Rentals 160.00 160.00 Rentals 160.00
Royalties 2,200.00 1,500.00 Royalties 2,200.00
Scripts 200.00 150.00 Scripts 150.00
Set Construction 1,500.00 1,500.00 Set Construction 1,000.00
Set Decoration 1,000.00 700.00 Set Decoration 700.00
Set Disposal 200.00 200.00 Set Disposal 200.00
Sound/Special Effects 100.00 100.00 Sound/Special Effects 50.00
Ticket Fees 1,200.00 1,500.00 Ticket Fees 700.00
Advertising - Directories 400.00 400.00 Advertising - Directories 400.00
Advertising - Facebook 200.00 200.00 Advertising - Facebook 200.00
Advertising - Media 1,500.00 2,000.00 Advertising - Media 1,500.00
Advertising - Posters & Postcards 560.00 560.00 Advertising - Posters & Postcards 560.00
Advertising - Seasonal Overview 100.00 100.00 Advertising - Seasonal Overview 100.00

Total Expenses 13,820.00 20,370.00 Total Expenses 12,170.00

Net Income 13,180.00 49,630.00 Net Income 14,830.00
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The Fantasticks 2022/2023 Season Budget Kiss the Moon
Budget Budget

Revenue
Grants

50,000.00 Single Tickets 27,000.00
0.00 Advertising 0.00

50,000.00 Total Revenue 27,000.00

Expenses
300.00 Backstage Sundries 200.00
600.00 Cast Parties 600.00
750.00 Choreography 0.00

0.00 Contract Labour/Techies 0.00
950.00 Costumes(Dry Cleaning) 950.00
750.00 Directors Fees 750.00
200.00 Gala 200.00
150.00 Lobby 150.00

4,000.00 Music / Musical Director 0.00
100.00 Makeup 100.00
650.00 Programs 650.00
300.00 Props 300.00
160.00 Rentals 160.00

13,000.00 Royalties 2,200.00
150.00 Scripts 150.00

1,000.00 Set Construction 1,000.00
700.00 Set Decoration 700.00
200.00 Set Disposal 200.00

50.00 Sound/Special Effects 50.00
700.00 Ticket Fees 700.00
400.00 Advertising - Directories 400.00
150.00 Advertising - Facebook 150.00

1,500.00 Advertising - Media 1,500.00
560.00 Advertising - Posters & Postcards 560.00
100.00 Advertising - Seasonal Overview 100.00

27,420.00 Total Expenses 11,770.00

22,580.00 Net Income 15,230.00
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White Rock Players’ Club 

Annual General Meeting Minutes 

December 30, 2022 

 

1. Meeting was called to order at 7:12 pm 
 

2. Motion to adopt the agenda: Fred Partridge/Robin Maggs - carried 
Motion to adopt the minutes from the previous AGM: Fred Partridge/Naomi Mitchell – carried 
 

3. President’s Report:  
Rebekah acknowledged previous board members, Jackie Grant and Dave Baron, for their 
work collaborating with Oceana Parc to create the sponsorship of the theatre. Because 
of the pandemic and safety procedures around social gathering, the ribbon cutting 
ceremony was delayed until September 30, 2022, although the sponsorship has been in 
effect since February 2020. 

"On behalf of the White Rock Players’ Club, we are thrilled to partner with our neighbour, Oceana Parc. As 
a long-standing arts establishment, we deeply value the support of another pillar in our community. We 
look forward to celebrating theatre arts together.”  
~ Rebekah MacEwan 
President - Board of Directors 

 
As well, Rebekah talked about the slow shift the theatre has made to move up to a 
maximum audience as patrons begin to return to attending shows. Capacity is now at 
100%. 
As the theatre is aging it requires repair and more upkeep. Rebekah touched on the roof 
repair and the HVAC system and what these repairs have and will cost. But, as we have 
managed to stay afloat, we were able to address the required maintenance. 
Moving forward, we are looking to the future to re-establish our place in the 
community.  
Thank you to Daina, Rain and Kathy  for looking at the bottom line and keeping us on 
track.  Thank you also to Oceana Parc, the City of White Rock, all our volunteers, the 
actors and backstage and tech crew.   

 
4. Treasurer’s Report: 

Please see attached Treasurer’s Report and Comparative Income Statement for financial 
details. As of December 20, 2022 our deficit was reduced to a third of what it was.  Our 
net as of November 30 is approximately $70,000. Over 200 seasons tickets were sold 
this year! 
 

5. Budget 2022 – 2023: 
Motion to adopt the budget for the 2022 – 2023 season: Don Briard/Bridget Browning – 
carried 
 

6. Committee Reports: 
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a. Membership – 46 members 
b. CTC/TBC – CTC has folded 
c. Costumes – Laura reported that, with volunteer help, the costume area is organized. 

She hopes to arrange a garage sale soon to create revenue and thin out the costume 
area. 

d. Props – no report 
e. Play Selection – The theme for the 2023/2024 season will be ‘Shows That non 

Theatre People Recognize’.  Fred will have the selection sorted out by April 2023. 
f. Communications – We are getting more coordinated with social media and are 

getting good reviews and feedback. 
g. Concession – Rebekah reported that we have gone to a cashless system (tap or 

insert card). As well, we have expanded our liquor licence allowing patrons to take 
their beverages into the theatre.  We will be raising our prices from $6.00 for 
alcoholic drinks to $7.00 and from $2.00 to $2.50 for soft drinks and snacks. 

h. Rentals: Bridget reported from Parking Rentals and Theatre Rental, we have 
received $21,000 in revenue this year. So far we have 5 dates booked or on hold for 
rental this year. 

i. Building: As mentioned in the President’s Report, the HVAC system is in the process 
of being repaired.  This repair should be complete by early Spring 2023. Our chain 
Link fence housing our alcove on the north side of the building needs repair, the 
lines need repainting in the parking lot, the faucet was replaced in the concession. 

 
7. Number of Directors: 

It was agreed that the board would have 5 members at large.  
 

8. Elections of Officers and Directors: The Board of Directors for 2023 is as follows: 
 
President – Rebekah MacEwan   
Vice President – Bridget Browning 
Treasurer – Don Briard 
Recording Secretary – Dianna Harvey 
Corresponding Secretary – Janine Guy 
Artistic Director – Fred Partridge 
Directors at Large – Rosemary Schuster 
          Charles Buettner 
                                     Scott Kristjanson  
                                     Chris Nash 
                                     Robin Maggs 
 

9. Motion to adjourn: Fred Partridge/Drew Magnusson – carried 

 

The board will next meet on Feb 15, 2023. 
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White Rock Player's Club (New)
Comparative Income Statement

Actual
09/01/2022 to

09/30/2022

Budget
09/01/2022 to
09/30/2022

Actual
09/01/2022 to
09/30/2022

Budget
09/01/2022 to

08/31/2023

REVENUE

Sales Revenue
Memberships 0.00 20.00 0.00 240.00
Single Tickets 47,111.80 16,750.00 47,111.80 201,000.00

Net Sales 47,111.80 16,770.00 47,111.80 201,240.00

Concession Revenue
Concession Revenue (Non-Liqu... 0.00 800.00 0.00 9,600.00
Concession Revenue (Liquor) 0.00 750.00 0.00 9,000.00

Total Concession Revenue 0.00 1,550.00 0.00 18,600.00

Rental Revenue
Parking Rentals Revenue 150.00 1,500.00 150.00 18,000.00
Theatre Rental Revenue 0.00 250.00 0.00 3,000.00

Total Rental Revenue 150.00 1,750.00 150.00 21,000.00

Other Revene
Donation Revenue 30.00 583.33 30.00 7,000.00
Sponsorship Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00
Interest Revenue 15.45 35.00 15.45 420.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 295.45 618.33 295.45 42,420.00

TOTAL REVENUE 47,557.25 20,688.33 47,557.25 283,260.00

EXPENSE

Production Expenses
Advertising - Media 0.00 666.66 0.00 8,000.00
Advertising - Facebook 184.62 75.00 184.62 900.00
Advertising - Posters & Postcards 367.92 233.33 367.92 2,800.00
Advertising - Season 672.51 41.66 672.51 500.00
Cast Parties 38.94 266.66 38.94 3,200.00
Advertising - Directories 0.00 166.66 0.00 2,000.00
Director's Fees 0.00 312.50 0.00 3,750.00
Galas 0.00 133.33 0.00 1,600.00
Lobby & Photos 109.50 66.66 109.50 800.00
Choreography 0.00 125.00 0.00 1,500.00
Costumes & Dry Cleaning 580.00 483.33 580.00 5,800.00
Music 0.00 666.66 0.00 8,000.00
Makeup 0.00 41.66 0.00 500.00
Programs 1,207.15 341.66 1,207.15 4,100.00
Props 73.75 179.16 73.75 2,150.00
Rentals 1,611.80 66.66 1,611.80 800.00
Royalties 5,202.88 1,758.33 5,202.88 21,100.00
Scripts 0.00 66.66 0.00 800.00
Set Construction 1,454.73 500.00 1,454.73 6,000.00
Set Disposal 0.00 83.33 0.00 1,000.00
Set Decoration 64.57 316.66 64.57 3,800.00
Sound/Special Effects 0.00 29.16 0.00 350.00
Sundries-Backstage 0.00 108.33 0.00 1,300.00
Ticket Fees 819.70 400.00 819.70 4,800.00

Total Production Expenses 12,388.07 7,129.06 12,388.07 85,550.00

Concession and 50/50 Expenses
Concession Consumables 546.94 600.00 546.94 7,200.00
Concession Supplies 0.00 50.00 0.00 600.00

Total Concession and 50/50 Ex... 546.94 650.00 546.94 7,800.00

Payroll Expenses
Wages & Salaries 2,366.00 3,750.00 2,366.00 45,000.00
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White Rock Player's Club (New)
Comparative Income Statement

Actual
09/01/2022 to

09/30/2022

Budget
09/01/2022 to
09/30/2022

Actual
09/01/2022 to
09/30/2022

Budget
09/01/2022 to

08/31/2023

EI Expense 52.33 75.00 52.33 900.00
CPP Expense 119.52 175.00 119.52 2,100.00
WCB Expense 11.12 16.66 11.12 200.00

Total Payroll Expense 2,548.97 4,016.66 2,548.97 48,200.00

General & Administrative Expe...
Accounting & Legal 0.00 450.00 0.00 10,550.00
Business Fees & Licenses 25.00 100.00 25.00 1,200.00
Cleaning & Cleaning Supplies 599.62 1,666.66 599.62 20,000.00
Computer/Software 50.37 266.66 50.37 3,200.00
Courier & Postage 0.00 54.16 0.00 650.00
Debit/Credit Card Fees 29.00 375.00 29.00 4,500.00
Donation 0.00 11.25 0.00 135.00
PayPal /User Fees 0.00 250.00 0.00 3,000.00
Insurance 1,572.59 1,720.00 1,572.59 20,640.00
Interest & Bank Charges 87.90 83.33 87.90 1,000.00
Internet Expense 93.40 100.00 93.40 1,200.00
Office Expense 42.54 250.00 42.54 3,000.00
Membership Fees 313.21 80.00 313.21 960.00

Total General and Admin Expe... 2,813.63 5,407.06 2,813.63 70,035.00

Premises Expenses
Alarm & Sprinkler 0.00 250.00 0.00 3,000.00
Property Tax Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
Parking Lot 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,800.00
Repair & Maintenance 504.94 750.00 504.94 9,000.00
Repair & Maint (Lights/Sound) 0.00 25.00 0.00 300.00
Utilities (Gas) 0.00 525.00 0.00 6,300.00
Utilities (Hydro) 0.00 600.00 0.00 7,200.00
Utilities (Water) 0.00 300.00 0.00 3,600.00
Volunteer Appreciation 0.00 25.00 0.00 300.00
Volunteer Training (Incl. SIR) 0.00 15.00 0.00 180.00
Waste Management 105.73 150.00 105.73 1,800.00

Total Premises Expenses 610.67 2,640.00 610.67 46,980.00

TOTAL EXPENSE 18,908.28 19,842.78 18,908.28 258,565.00

NET INCOME 28,648.97 845.55 28,648.97 24,695.00
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White Rock 
Players' Club 
2022/2023

Cost Type

$3000.00 9 Toilets plus 2 
Urinals

$900.00 7 Sinks

$1500.00 Sink Fixtures

$2000.00 Lighting Fixtures

$1500.00 Plumbing Supplies

$3000.00 Flooring

$4000.00 Labour

$1000.00 Misc.

$16900.00 TOTAL

Washroom Upgrad

All totals include taxes
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Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We are a young organization.  We generate small amounts of net revenue from events that we host 
subject to receiving grants and corporate sponsorships.  We are starting to be more focused to extent our 
reach for corporate sponsorships.  We have largely used any additional funding to offer more events as 
there is a significant up front cost to stage large events such as our Love is Love gala.  We received an 
Arts & Culture Grant in 2022 and hosted a Pride Family Day.  We are going to proceed with this event again 
in 2023.
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Electronic Certification I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information
provided in this application is accurate, complete and
endorsed by the organization I represent.

Name of person certifying the 
application

Heather Johnson

Title of person certifying the 
application

WRPS Board Member
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White Rock Pride Society
Financial Statement

At the 2022 AGM held on September 13, 2022 the financial results were reported as:

You have been provided with the final reconciliation of the Love is Love event as per the 2022 grant 
requirements

If further information is required please reach out to Heather Johnson, heather@hrwest.ca or 778-908-
2216

"Balance as of April 30, 2022 was $20,276.15"
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White Rock Pride Society

Balance Sheet

April 30, 2022 Year End

Assets

Cash (Bank Account) 20,276.15

Petty Cash 100.00

Total Assets 20,376.15

Liabilities

Accounts Payable/Uncashed Cheques 0.00

Internally Restricted Funds 9,000.00 Sponsorships for 2022 Summer Pride Week

Unrestricted Funds 11,376.15

Total Liabilities 20,376.15

Internally Restricted Funds 2,000.00 City of White Rock Grant for Love is Love

7,000.00 Sponsors for 2022 Pride Week Events

9,000.00
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White Rock Pride Society

Love is Love Gala

Preliminary 2023 Budget - not yet approved

Revenue

Ticket Sales = 240 x $50 12,000

50/50 Net Revenue 1,500

Beverage Net Revenue 2,000

Donations/Sponsorship 1,500

City of White Rock Grant 2,000

Total Revenue 19,000

Expenses

Hall Rental 630

Entertainment 2,000

Catering 10,000

Band/DJ 1,000

Décor 2,000

Ticket Production 250

Posters 100

Event Insurance 600

Candy Station 500

Special Event Permit 425

Party Rentals 1,000

Total Expenses 18,505

Gross Profit 495

JBG Notes: Only eligible for $1,500 grant (deduct profit)
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land and resources; films about remarkable heroes and ordinary citizens who respond to challenging 
circumstances by mobilizing themselves and others into action. We show films that move, inform, and 
inspire citizens to engage in important issues. Our screenings are currently eight times a year, generally 
on the last Friday of each month, except for December, June, July and August.

Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
We are currently partnered with Semiahmoo Arts Society (White Rock & Area Arts Council) to present our 
films in the Turnbull Gallery, at their facility. We are exploring collaboration opportunities with the WRSS 
Jewish Community Centre, Sources, Uniti, Soroptimists, Rotary and others. We believe that the more the 
community works together, the better the chances of inspiring action and activism to help make our 
community - and the world - a better place.

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We ask for a donation from those attending our films. Donation amount is unspecified, but we let it be 
known that $10 is appreciated. We will not turn anyone away for inability to pay because we believe that 
the greater number of people who see them, the better. We sell lifetime memberships for $20 and have 
about 200 members. We are completely volunteer-powered and always strive to keep our expenses as low 
as feasible. In our partnership with Semiahmoo Arts, we split the door proceeds and WRSJFS pays no 
rental on the use of the Turnbull Gallery. Creating win-win partnerships with othe community organizations 
provides many benefits. 
 
Having stopped our screenings for over two years during the pandemic, we restarted last spring and have 
been rebuilding our organization, team and program. We just had our AGM and have added directors. We 
have tasked our (brand) new Treasuser with exploring fundraising ideas.
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White Rock Social Justice Film Society

Statement of Financial Position
(Balance Sheet) (Statement of Assets and Liabilities)
As at December 31, 2022 2021

Assets
Current Assets

$4,351.26 $4,005.01
Long Term Assets

$1,600.00 $1,600.00
$7.40 $7.05

Total Long Term Assets $1,607.40 $1,607.05
Total Assets $5,958.66 $5,612.06

Liabilities
Current Liabilities $0.00 $0.00
Long Term Liabilities $0.00 $0.00

Total Liabilities $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Assets $5,958.66 $5,612.06

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As at December 31, 2022

Revenue
Memberships $540.00
Event Donations $2,076.39
Venue Reimbursed $229.95
Bank fees reimburse $18.20
Term Deposit Intere $3.20

Total Income $2,867.74

Expenditures
Venue Rental $843.15
S.A.S. (Rental) $583.77
Event Insurance $59.07
website $175.25
Society Fees $110.00
Honorariums $200.00
Film Rights $307.50
Bank charges $5.40
Advertising $230.62
Misc. $6.74

Total Expenses $2,521.50

Profit / Loss $346.25

Vancity current account

Vancity Term Deposit
Vancity Membership Shares
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PROJECT BUDGET – WHIITE ROCK SOCIAL JUSTICE FILM SOCIETY – 2023 RELAUNCH 
 
 
 

We are planning a relaunch celebration and Volunteer / Community / Partner Appreciation / 
Film Festival Event in the fall of 2023 at the White Rock Community Centre, utilizing all three 
halls. Front section will be offered to our community partners and supporters for promotion, 
middle section will hold the reception, back section will have film screenings. 
 
Location: White Rock Community Centre (all halls and foyer) 
Estimated Attendance: 300 (official capacity of Community Centre) 
 
Space Rental:    6 hr. @ $174 / hr   $ 1,074 
Promotion / Publicity:  Flyers & 2 Banners   $    500 
Catering    Cold Appies, no alcohol  $ 3,000 
Incidentals   Inflation, decorations, etc.  $     426 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TOTAL BUDGET       $ 5,000 
 
 
 
We will seek funding, donations and in-kind support from other sources to make up the 
difference between the City of White Rock maximum grant of $2,000 and our budget. The City 
of White Rock grant will therefore be dedicated to space rental, publicity and incidental 
expenses. 
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have received a grant of $1,000.00 from the City of White Rock. This year we are looking to expanded the 
opportunities to our Cadets and we have suffered the same inflation that all Canadians have. Thus this 
year we humbly requesting a grant of $3,000.00
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identify the groups you work with.
MPLBC is a member of the Vancouver & District Bowls Association, Bowls BC, and Bowls Canada. 
We host four Inter-club tournaments each season, as well as hosting Visitations at Mann Park from other 
clubs in the Vancouver & District region. We encourage our members to enter competitions at other clubs.
We work at getting seniors groups and youth groups to our club to experience our sport.

Our membership includes competitive bowlers who have represented Mann Park LBC, and the City of 
White Rock well, winning championships at regional, provincial and national competitions, as well as at 
the BC senior Games.

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
We raise funds through yearly membership fees, a sub lease to a Montessori school, grant applications 
and licensed 50/50 draws at our events.  
 
New fundraising efforts include bottle collection, and an email publication "The Mann Park Buy & $ell". It is 
free for members to list an ad complete with photos. Most members donate a portion or all of the 
proceeds of any sales.  
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2022 2021
Current Assets

Cash on Hand $250.00 $250.00
Gaming Account ― Externally Restricted (Note 1) 4,017.83 4,103.91
General Account 16,094.06 14,345.15
General Account ― Internally Restricted (Note 2) 10,000.00 13,000.00
General Savings 1,682.67 1,680.41

32,044.56 33,379.47
Accounts Receivable 2,015.25 91.80
Inventory 441.64 532.18

$34,501.45 $34,003.45

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable -$38.51 $445.57
Rental Deposit 900.00 900.00

861.49 1,345.57
Equity

Opening Balance 32,657.88 12,570.85
Profit for the Year 982.08 20,087.03

Closing Balance 33,639.96 32,657.88

$34,501.45 $34,003.45

Note 1:   Funds in the Gaming Account represent the unspent portion of a Community Gaming Grant and the 
unspent proceeds of 50/50 draws. The grant is to be used for the maintenance of the green and the 
proceeds of the draws for the repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

Note 2:   On September 19, 2022 the Directors passed a resolution internally restricting $10,000 for future 
capital improvements to the clubhouse.

MANN PARK LAWN BOWLING CLUB

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30
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14560 North Bluff (16 t h  Avenue),  White Rock, BC  

Open Houses, Recruitment and Community Outreach 
2023 Proposed Budget 

Printed materials    $600
Open houses (min. of 3 @ $250 each) $750
Flag sign (1@ $350 each)                       $350
Advertising                                                     $1200
 Miscellaneous expenses                                          $150  
                                            Total          $3150

  Mailing Address: Phone: Email: Web:
  PO Box 75314, Surrey, BC  V4A 0B1 604-531-0833 mannparklbc@gmail.com www.mannparklbc.org

A thriving, friendly lawn bowling community since 1960
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Our main source of income is membership dues. We also raise funds through the following ways:

Member Donations
50/50 draws at events
Sponsorship
Grants

Our new initiative is Corporate and private rentals of the bowling green for bowling lessons. These are 
given by member volunteers. This helps to raise funds and hopefully recruit new members from the 
participants.
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WHITE ROCK LAWN BOWLING CLUB

BALANCE SHEET
As at November 30, 2022

ASSETS
Bank - Chequing 10,055.94    
Bank - Savings   1.5%  - Note 1 13,206.54    
Restricted funds - Carpet Replacement - Note 2 17,220.00    
Gaming Account - Restricted re 50/50   .05% - Note 3 1,790.23       
GIC/Liquor Security- matures Oct 19/23 @ 2.50% 1,653.66       
Liquor Inventory - Sept 30, 2022 541.35          
Pop and Snacks Inventory - Sept 30, 2022 138.91          
Bar Float -Nov 30, 2022 291.00          
Grounds Float - Sept 30, 2022 100.00          
House Cleaning Float - Sept 30, 2022 200.00          
Membership Shares / Coast Capital 5.00               

45,202.63    45,202.63    

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH
Liabilities  
Accounts Payable - CWR Loan 25,978.77    

Net Worth
Balance - Beginning of period 17,193.25    
Current period surplus / deficit 2,030.61       
Balance - End of Period 19,223.86    19,223.86    

45,202.63    

NOTE 1:  Savings account balance of $13,206.54 consists of the following:
General Savings for operations and contingencies to March 31, 2023 5,029.95                           

Funds restricted for annual payments to March 2023 3,140.59                           
Pic-a-Dot 1,525.05                           

Anonymous Donation - Restricted for floor replacement 2,001.50                           Restricted by donor
Anonymous Donation - Restricted for Tournaments 1,509.45                           Restricted by donor

Total 13,206.54                         

NOTE 2:  Internally restricted for carpet replacement
 Better than Cash GIC matures June 22, 2023 2.65% 10,000.00             
 Better than Cash GIC matures Sept 26, 2023 2.90% 7,220.00               

17,220.00             

NOTE 3:   Current balance includes a capital expense of $500 for paint approved by the Board on 9/14/22 and  not yet spent.

E&OE
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Project Budget: 2023 

 

Cost of flooring                                                                                     $6,720.48 

Anonymous member gift                                                                     $2,000.00 

50/50 Proceeds                                                                                      $1,500.00 

Balance remaining                                                                                  $3,220.48 
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 coverage to its pet therapy volunteer teams. During the pandemic, we unfortunately experienced some 
attrition by our volunteers who were unable to visit their communities in person and who did not renew 
their membership, but we are now thrilled to report that we have experienced a renewed interest in our 
volunteer work and currently have a total membership of 115 pet therapy teams (up from 75). We have 
seen our communities reopen their doors and welcome our pet therapy volunteers in person once again. 
In a July 2022 survey, where over 50% of our pet therapy teams responded, over 80% of these teams were 
once again actively visiting one or more facilities across 13 municipalities in person with their therapy 
pet. 

Our pet therapy teams continue to predominantly visit seniors facilities (35%) and hospitals (41%), 
however we have seen an increase in visits to other social service organizations such as women’s 
shelters, at-risk youth organizations and mental health clinics (13%) as well as to educational facilities 
(11%). Most of our volunteers (52%) provide between four and five visits to their facility each month, with 
the remainder providing between one and three visits per month. Over three-quarters (76%) of our 
volunteers’ visits are between one to two hours each, and most volunteers (67%) visit with between six to 
20 people per visit. Another 22% of our volunteers visit with more than 20 people per visit.

In addition to visiting their normal communities, our pet therapy teams were also delighted to participate 
in one-off Pets and Friends events where they provided the comfort of a furry companion to, for example, 
students during exam time or accountants during tax season. 

We continue to see renewed interest in pet therapy from both prospective volunteer teams and 
prospective partner organizations. Currently, we have nearly 50 facilities on our waitlist who are looking to 
be matched with a pet therapy team. We have boosted and refocused our efforts to recruit new volunteers 
to meet this increased demand.

We have made concerted efforts to expand the reach of our pet therapy program beyond seniors. Last 
year, we proactively reached out to over 50 organizations across Metro Vancouver that could benefit from 
pet therapy visits for their frontline staff and/or clients including contact tracers, first responders, food 
services, health services, social services, transportation and education organizations. We conducted 
successful pet therapy visits for the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA), BC Centre for Disease Control, Atira 
Women’s Resource Society and Directions Youth Services during the height of the pandemic; we were 
welcomed back again this year by the CRA and have established permanent relationships with Atira and 
Directions. As mentioned above, 24% of our pet therapy teams now visit facilities other than hospitals and 
long-term care homes as a result of our dedicated and intentional work to expand our services to our 
communities.

Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
Pets and Friends has partnerships with over 220 facilities in the Lower Mainland that currently host or 
desire pet therapy visits. Our partner facilities span the entire Lower Mainland, including Abbotsford, 
Aldergrove, Burnaby, Chilliwack, Coquitlam, Delta, Fort Langley, Ladner, Langley, Maple Ridge, Mission, New
Westminster, North Vancouver, Port Coquitlam, Port Moody, Richmond, Surrey, Tswawwassen, Vancouver, 
West Vancouver and White Rock. 
 
Currently we work with 10 facilities in White Rock. These facilities include Evergreen Baptist Care Home, 
Peace Arch Hospital, Peace Portal Seniors Village and Good Shepherd Lodge.

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Historically Pets and Friends has relied heavily on the provincial BC Gaming Grant, and is also grateful for
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 consistent funding from various municipal community granting programs like that of the City of White 
Rock. We also earn a portion of our own revenue in the form of membership dues from our volunteer
teams. We have occasionally hosted fundraising events. In Spring 2022 we hired a seasoned Partnership 
and Development Manager who is focusing on expanding the reach of our programs and impact, but also 
on diversifying our revenue sources.
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Title of person certifying the 
application

Partnership and Development Manager
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Year Ended July 31, 2022

B.C. PETS & FRIENDS SOCIETY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared By Management

PREPARED August 12,  2022

PAGE 1
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2022 2021 
Assets  

Bank Accounts $ 34,913 38,566 
Accounts Receivable 217 175 
Prepaid Expenses 3,676 2,891 

$ 38,806 41,632 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Accounts Payable $ 1,477 311 
Deferred Revenues  - 150 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted Net Assets 37,329 41,171 

$ 38,806 41,632 

B.C. PETS & FRIENDS SOCIETY
 BALANCE SHEET

July 31, 2022
Prepared By Management

PREPARED August 12, 2022

PAGE 2

Page 228



2022 2021

Net Assets,  Beginning of Year 41,171$                  23,770$                   

 (Deficiency )  Excess of Revenue Over
Expenses for the Year (3,842)$                  17,401$                   

Net Assets, End of Year 37,329$               41,171$                

B.C. PETS & FRIENDS SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Prepared By Management
July 31, 2022

PREPARED August 12, 2022
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2022 2021 
Donations and Municipal Grants ( Note 2 ) $ 21,615 19,845 
Provincial Gaming Grant 20,000 20,000 
Memberships and Orientations 5,290 3,200 
Fundraising and Other 300 1 

47,205 43,046 

Expenses : 
Wages and Employee Benefits 23,484  - 
Contracted Services 13,142 12,991 
Public Relations 1,454 7 
Fundraising Expenses 217 672 
Insurance 4,094 4,017 

Volunteer Expense 3,463  - 
Professional Fees 2,400 2,082 
Computer and Website 1,845 3,196 
Telephone 334 390 
Office and Miscellaneous 111 1,602 
Printing and Postage 154 493 
Bank Charges 349 195 

51,047 25,645 

( Deficiency ) Excess  of Revenue Over Expenses
For the Year $  (3,842) 17,401 

B.C. PETS & FRIENDS SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended July 31, 2022
Prepared By Management

PREPARED August 12, 2022
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1.     Significant Accounting Policies

(a)  Nature and Purpose of Organization
The Society is a non-profit organization incorporated under the Society Act of British
Columbia.  The Society was founded on the principle that people will benefit from 
the companionship of animals.

The Society provides pet visiting programs in hospitals, seniors residences and care 
facilities throughout the Lower Mainland of British Columbia.

The Society is a registered charity.  Accordingly, it is exempt from income taxes and
may issue income tax receipts to donors.

(b) Revenue Recognition :
The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.
Amounts received for specific events are deferred and recognized as revenue in 
the year in which the event is held.

Volunteers contribute a significant number of hours of service per year.  Since these
services are not normally purchased by the Society and because of the difficulty in
determining the related fair value, donated services are not recognized in the
financial statements.

2.     Donations and Municipal Grants

2022 2021
Municipal Grants 9,135$        4,825$         
Direct Cash Contributions 12,480$      15,020$       

21,615$      19,845$       

B.C. PETS & FRIENDS SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements

July 31, 2022
Prepared By Management

PREPARED August 12, 2022
PAGE 5
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raising?
Purely based on volunteer contributions - via events such as:

- Pasta Night at Earl Marriott HS (already completed, November 2022)
- Purdy's Chocolate fundraising to EMS Families (already completed, December 2022)
- Duke of Earl Talent Show at Earl Marriott HS
- Fashion Show at Earl Marriott HS
- Plant Sale at Earl Marriott HS
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EVENTS Budget

OPENING BALANCE -$1,000.00

City of White Rock - Feb 1, 2023 

(only to be confirmed upon 

notification from City of White Rock) 0

City of Surrey - Sept 30, 2022

Royal Canadian Legion #008 $500.00

BCLDB Dry Grad Fund $580.63

Cash Donations $100.00

Semiahmoo Community Safety Societ $500.00

FORTIS 0

Barnes Wheaton $300.00

Valerie Zalensky Quadra $300.00

Moore's Cash Back 0

Black & Lee 0

Big Kahuna Kickback 0

Grad 2022 gift to Grad 2023 0

TOTAL CASH DONATIONS $2,280.63

EXPENSES

Munch a lunch 0

Office Supplies $128.00

Thank you Cards & Stamps $40.00

Postage 0

Admin Thank you gifts $150.00

Peace Arch News Y/E Ad $550.00

EXPENSES TOTAL $868.00

TOTAL DRY GRAD CMTE EXPENSES $868.00

EMS DRY GRAD
2023 REVENUE TARGETS & BUDGET

GRANTS & CASH DONATIONS

DRY GRAD ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Page 236



TOTAL Purdys $1,500.00

TOTAL PASTA NIGHT $7,500.00

TOTAL FASHION SHOW $7,505.80

TOTAL PLANT SALE $7,070.65

TOTAL RAISED $4,831.40

TOTAL RAISED from Events $31,556.48

EXPENSES TOTAL $32,670.00

REVENUE

GRANTS & DONATIONS $2,280.63

FUNDRAISING $28,407.85

DRY GRAD TICKETS $7,000.00

REVENUE Grand Total $37,688.48

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE $868.00

DRY GRAD $32,670.00

EXPENSES Grand Total $33,538.00

CASH REMAINING $4,150.48

GRANTS & AWARDS

Legacy Gift Grant $2,000.00

Seed Money for Grad 2024 $1,500.00

Ulysses Award $1,000.00

$4,500.00

Dry Grad Event

SUMMARY

GRAND TOTALS

Purdys

Pasta Night

Fashion Show

Plant Sale

Duke of Earl
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From: Tanja Phillips
To: Janene Brierley-Green
Cc: Bill Hunka; Julie Johnston
Subject: Re: 2023 Grant in Aid EMS Dry Grad
Date: May 2, 2023 12:49:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I can help provide information. 

The EMS PAC holds Dry Grad funds for the Dry Grad committee. The Dry Grad committee
has a treasurer (me, Tanja Phillips) and the Dry Grad Chair (Julie Johnson) who approve
invoices and submit to the PAC treasurer (Colette Mende) who issues the funds from the PAC
held Dry Grad account. The Dry Grad committee provides the EMS PAC monthly reports on
Dry Grad activities and accounting.

Each EMS Dry Grad committee receives seed money/start-up funds each year that is then left
back in the bank for the next year. This year, we did not have to utilize the start-up funds, as
our first deposits were due after our first two fundraisers and we were able to cover our costs
with the proceeds of our fundraisers.

We have fundraised so far:
From four fundraisers: $20,630.97
Gift from Grad 2023: $1,878.39
Cash Donations: $3,450
TOTAL FUNDRAISED: $25,959.36

We have three more fundraisers planned for the month of May.

Our expenses are estimated to be $41,079, which includes scholarship funds and aid towards
student(s) to attend the grad event. We have spent $10,705.50 so far in deposits for the event.

Please advise if you would like further breakdown of the fundraisers and the expenses for the
Dry Grad event.

Any funds the City of White Rock could provide would be greatly appreciated by the EMS
Grad 2023 students. 

Kind regards,
Tanja Phillips
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 skis, and power boats. The activity on the local waters has increased these past few years with many new
and inexperienced people gravitating to the beaches to try water sports.
RCMSAR5 not only covers marine emergencies; but all local water-based activities in and around White 
Rock Beach and Crescent Beach, the major beaches south of the Fraser River. We provide both water-
based support while continually promoting boating & water safety; RCMSAR 5 conducts free vessel safety 
inspections and works with many local youth groups to teach safety on the water 

Briefly describe how your organization works and cooperates with other organizations, and 
identify the groups you work with.
RCMSAR, Station 5 has 32 fully trained local volunteer first responders on call 24/7, 365 days a year.  We 
coordinate and participate in emergency tasking’s and joint training exercises with Canadian Coast Guard, 
US Coast Guard, local law enforcement, fire departments, BC ambulance service, other RCMSAR crews, 
military, and other search and rescue organizations. This is all coordinated through the Joint Rescue 
Coordination Centre, Victoria (JRCC Victoria).  RCMSAR 5 also provides support for White Rock and 
Surrey fire and/or police and other emergency services when there are incidents in the many difficult to 
access local shore locations. 
RCMSAR 5 works closely with the City of White Rock to proactively support marine safety from the water 
and shore for the many water-based events such as the White Rock Polar Bear Swim, White Rock Sea 
Festival, Canada Day Fireworks, and the Canadian Forces Snowbirds events. 
Our attendance at the community events is coordinated with the local organizations hosting the events. 
Other local events include, Surrey Hospital Foundation’s stand-up paddle board race, Sea Scouts events, 
Crescent Beach Days, IYC Regatta, Nicomekl Rowing Club Regatta, Crescent Beach Swim Club events, 
Girls Fly2 events, and Local Boy Scout, Sea Scout and Girl Guide Groups. 

Describe how your organization raises funds, have you undertaken any new initiatives for fund 
raising?
Our source of funds is primarily from grants, community donations, our community fundraising events and 
small payments by Canadian Coast Guard/RCMSAR for our tasking services to defray fuel expenses.  For 
many years we have held three community fundraising events 1) Rock and Roll Dance at the Star of the 
Sea hall 2) Duck Race 3) Friends of Vigilant dinner. These were all canceled in 2020 and 2021 due to Covid 
protocols and in 2022 we held the Rock & Roll Dance and the dinner again.  In 2023 we are hoping to be 
able to hold the popular the Ducktona 5000 Duck Race for the first time since 2019.   
SPMRS & RCMSAR5 are very proud of our volunteers, all of whom donate their time and efforts to allow all 
the funds raised to be directed to supporting marine search and rescue.  
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Title of person certifying the 
application

Treasurer
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SEMIAHMOO PENINSULA MARINE RESCUE SOCIETY

Compiled Financial Information

August 31, 2022
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SEMIAHMOO PENINSULA MARINE RESCUE SOCIETY
Statement Of Operations

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1
(Note 5)

Revenue
  Fundraising $ 9,096 $ 8,550
  Amortization of deferred contributions (Note 4) 33,920 33,920
  Royal Canadian Marine Search and Rescue 28,408 20,672
  Donations 16,918 23,289
  Grants 2,000 2,000
  Gaming 70,000 65,000
  Interest revenue 1,143 412

161,485 153,843

Expenses
  Advertising and promotion 3,137 602
  Amortization 39,635 41,628
  Bank charges and interest 299 288
  Boathouse expenses 1,741 1,016
  Fundraising event expenses 2,325 3,563
  Goods and services tax, net of recovery 1,707 1,683
  Insurance 7,704 7,186
  Office 531 309
  Professional fees 1,300 1,300
  Supplies and gear 1,769 5,704
  Training 501 573
  Travel and entertainment 2,899 2,350
  Utilities 3,003 2,750
  Vessel maintenance and supplies 26,068 33,037
  Vessel moorage and storage 18,820 15,879
  Vessel operating costs 8,470 9,189

119,909 127,057

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 41,576 $ 26,786

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SEMIAHMOO PENINSULA MARINE RESCUE SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Internally Invested In 
Unrestricted Restricted Capital Assets 2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

Balance, beginning of year $ 94,808 $ 96,604 $ 95,507 $ 286,919 $ 260,133

  Excess (deficiency) of
    revenues over expenses 46,440 851 (5,715) 41,576 26,786

  Internally restricted (50,000) 50,000 - - -

  Purchase of capital assets - - - - -

  Disposal of capital assets - - - - -

Balance, end of year $ 91,248 $ 147,455 $ 89,792 $ 328,495 $ 286,919

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SEMIAHMOO PENINSULA MARINE RESCUE SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Information

August 31, 2022

Note 1. Basis of Accounting 

The basis of accounting to be applied in the preparation of the financial information is on the historical
cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the addition of:

" Accounts payable and accrued liabilities;

" Purchased capital assets are recorded at historical cost and amortized on a declining balance basis;

" Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of the contribution and

amortized on a declining balance basis;

" Deferral method of accounting for contributions.  Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue

in the year in which the related expenses are incurred.  Unrestricted contributions are recognized as

revenue when they are received or receivable.

Note 2.  Purpose of the Organization 

The Semiahmoo Peninsula Marine Rescue Society is a not-for-profit organization committed to
purchasing and maintaining rescue vessels and the equipment and facilities necessary to operate the
rescue vessels; and to educate members and the public in marine safety. The Society was incorporated
under the Society Act of British Columbia.  The organization is a Canadian Registered Charity and it is a
non-taxable entity under the Income Tax Act. 

Note 3.  Capital Assets  

Amortization is provided on a declining balance basis at a rate of 10-20%.

Accumulated  Net Book Value
Cost Amortization 2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

 Boathouse $ 127,416 $ 99,806 $ 27,610 $ 30,855
 Equipment 45,612 26,853 18,759 23,449
 Marine Vessels 563,410 487,367 76,043 107,743

$ 736,438 $ 614,026 $ 122,412 $ 162,047

Note 4.  Internally Restricted Funds

As at July 19, 2022 the board has internally restricted an additional $50,000 in funds towards the
refurbishment costs of two vessels and vessel engines. The total of all the restricted funds plus any
interest earned is $147,455 as at August 31, 2022 ($96,604 - 2021).
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SEMIAHMOO PENINSULA MARINE RESCUE SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Information

August 31, 2022

Note 5.  Deferred Contributions 

Deferred contributions represent restricted contributions with which the Society's capital assets were
purchased.  The contribution is recognized as revenue on a straight line basis over the life of the asset.

2 0 2 2 2 0 2 1

Balance, beginning of year $ 66,540 $ 100,460
Add:  Restricted contributions received - -
Deduct: Amounts recognized as revenue in the year (33,920) (33,920)

Balance, end of year $ 32,620 $ 66,540

Page 249



 Semiahmoo Peninsula Marine Rescue Society

Sept 1, 2022 to Aug. 31, 2023  Budget

2023

Sep 2022 - Aug 2023

REVENUE

CCGA/RCMSAR (Tasking & Training Services) $16,500

Fund Raising Revenue 14,000                               

Donations 15,500                               

Gaming Commission 60,000                               

Municipal Grants 2,000                                  

Interest  & Other Income 1,900                                  

Reimbured Expenses (GST shared exp Unit 8) 4,200                                  

Total Income $114,100

EXPENSE

Operations SAR 5

Boathouse 67 Moorage 10,656                               

Boathouse Expenses 6,500                                  

Insurance 8,527                                  

Safety/Protective Equip & Gear 5,200                                  

Training 1,200                                  

Utilities Power Comms 3,300                                  

Vessel Fuel 13,500                               

Vessel Maintenance & Supplies 23,500                               

Planned Maintanance  (Note 1 2023) 122,000                             

Total Operations SAR 5 194,384                             

Relief Vessel - Vigilant

Maintenance and Supplies 8,200                                  

Moorage BH71 Shared 8,647                                  

Total Relief Vessel - Vigilant 16,847                               

SPMRS Expenses

Bank Charges 415                                     

Fundraising Expense 1,500                                  

GST Tax Net of Recovery 2,500                                  

Office Expenses 550                                     

Professional Fees 1,350                                  

Advertising & Promotional 5,400                                  

Travel and Entertainment 3,200                                  

Total SPMRS Expenses 14,915                               

Total Expense 226,145                             

Net Income (loss) 111,545-                             

N1 10 Year Planned Maintenance Primary Vessel

Service of Self Righting System 14,500                               

Maintenance Shockwave Suspension System 21,000                               

Replacement navagation systems 62,000                               

Steering and service on engines 6,500                                  

Towing, transit and misc costs 8,000                                  

Contingency 10,000                               

122,000                             

29/11/2022
2 2023 Current year Program Budget  2023 Page 250
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We are raising funds through parent donations, business sponsorship of the event and fundraising - flower 
and food sales, pub night, fashion or talent show. 

2Page 255



Page 256



Grandview Heights Dry Grad 2023 Budget
Update: Feb 14, 2023

Expenses Budget

Scholarships $5,000.00
Event Entertainment and Decorations $21,525.00
Event Food $4,800.00
Event Prizes $12,000.00
Thank you add - Peace Arch News $500.00
Grad Gifts $10,000.00
Legacy Gift to School $10,000.00
School Safety Liason $500.00
Contingency $1,000.00

Total $65,325.00

Revenue Budget
GHS PAC Starter Fund $5,000.00
Donations / Sponsorship $25,000.00
Fundraising - Various $15,000.00
Ticket Sales $5,325.00
Grants $15,000.00
.

Total $65,325.00

Page 257




